Page 1
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, December 18, 2025 9P

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2ND FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Members of the public may participate remotely via Zoom at the following link https://zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Presented By:
1. Call to Order / Roll Call (Johnson)
2. Board Announcements (Johnson)
3. Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to
exceed three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which
are not otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate place to
comment on items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate or take
action on an item not on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the Board should
be provided to the Board clerk or designee for the official record. Whenever possible,
written correspondence should be submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting to
provide adequate time for its consideration. Speaker cards are available.



Page 2
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, December 18, 2025 =

4. Consent Agenda — General Business (Johnson)

The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on the
Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board Member
may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall be made to
adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.

A. Consider and Approve Minutes:
o Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors — November 20, 2025.
o Special Meeting of the Board of Directors — December 8, 2025.

B. Receive Minutes: District Bylaws / Policies and Procedures Committee -
e November 10, 2025

C. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports
e Physician Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology (No Report)
¢ Foundation
¢ Public Relations
e PMO Project Summary

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (4) through (C).

S. eive Informati rts
A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report) (Casillas)
e Senator Laird — Visit Update
e Congresswoman Lofgren — Visit Update

» Public Comment

B. Chief Nursing Officer (Descent)
e Dashboard - November 2025
e EMTALA Survey Update

» Public Comment

C. Chief Financial Officer (Robinson)
e Facilities - Project Dashboard — November, 2025
¢ Financial Statements — November, 2025

¢ Finance Dashboard — November, 2025
e Supplemental Payments — November, 2025

» Public Comment

6. Action Items

A. Consider and Approve Resolution NO. 2025-07 Fixing the Times and Dates of the Regular Meetings of
the San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors, from February 26, 2026 through January 28,
2027.



Page 3
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, December 18, 2025 R

Recommended Action: Approve Resolution NO. 2025-07 Fixing the Times and Dates of the Regular
Meetings of the San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors, from February 26, 2026 through
January 28, 2027.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVVVYyY

B. Consider and Approve Professional Services Agreement with Mostafa Sadek, M.D.

Recommended Action: Approve Professional Services Agreement with Mostafa Sadek, M.D.

» Report
» Board Questions
» Public Comment
» Motion/Second
» Action/Board Vote-Roll Call
7. Public Comment (Johnson)
This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)
minutes.
8. Closed Session (Johnson)
See the Attached Closed Session Sheet Information
9. Reconvene to Open Session (Johnson)
10. Closed Session Report (Counsel)
11. Adjournment (Johnson)

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, January 22, 2026 at 5:00
p-m., Great Room.



Page 4
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, December 18, 2025 e

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at the
Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda are
subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any
agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records distributed
during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the meeting. If the
public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made available for public
inspection following the meeting at the District office.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular
business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable accommodations.

Please note that room capacity is limited and available on a first-come, first-served basis.



Page 1 of 2

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
December 18, 2025

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda

items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

a LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION
(Government Code §54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

O CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §54956.8)

X CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))

Name of cases:

1. PERB Case No. SF-CE-2231-M

2. PERB Case No. SF-CE-2232-M

3. Savista, LLC vs. Hazel Hawkins Medical Center, File No. 6337918

4. Nick Hadrian Gabriel v. San Benito Health Care District; Does 1-100, San Benito County Superior Court

O CONFERENCE WITHLEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9)

O LIABILITY CLAIMS
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

O THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specify the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

O UBLIC EMPL E APPOINTMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

O PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:



Page 2 of 2

O PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code §54957)

(Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):

Title:
O UBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISS LEASE
(Government Code §54957)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)

X CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Anne Olsen
Employee organization: NUHW

O CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative:
Unrepresented employees

O CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)

(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning.)

a REPORT INVOLVING T E SE T
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility):

1. Trade Secrets. Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs. and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

X HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical
executive committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Report — Credentials

a CHARGE OR COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED
BY FEDERAL LAW (Government Code §54956.86)

(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION



1.

2.

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2025
5:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member (Absent)
Nick Gabriel, Board Member via teleconference’
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, VP Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

Call to Order/Roll Call
Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Sanchez, and Gabriel were present; Director Angelo was absent.

Public Comment

An opportunity for public comment on the closed session items was provided; public comment was received
from Mr. Bernosky.

Closed Session

President Johnson announced the items to be discussed in the Closed Session, as listed on the posted
Agenda: a) Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Government Code §54957; b) Conference with
Labor Negotiator; Government Code §54957.6 NUHW); ¢) Conference with Labor Negotiator;
Government Code §54957.6 (unrepresented employees); and d) Hearing/Report, Credentials, Evidence
Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b).

1

Pursuant to Government Code section 54953(b), Director Gabriel participated in the meeting via teleconference from 923

Dana Drive, Redding, CA.



6.

The members of the Board entered into a closed session at 5:04 pm.

Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report
The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 6:10 p.m.

Counsel reported that the Board met regarding several items:

* Public Employee Performance Evaluation for the Chief Executive Officer was received.

* Conference with Labor negotiator NUHW and unrepresented employees: a report was
provided to the Board with no reportable action.

* The Board also received the credentials report, which was received and approved on motion of
Director Sanchez, second by Director Pack, and unanimously approved 4-0.

* The Board received the Credentials report.

Board Announcements

Director Johnson thanked Liz Sparling for doing a great job putting together the Foundation Dinner
Dance.

Public Comment

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Members and Administration. No public comment was received.

Director Johnson announced that we would be jumping to number 10. Action Item A.
A. Consider and Approve Audited Financial Statements FYE June 30, 2025.

A report was provided by Mr. Rick Jackson. The report is also included in the packet.
An opportunity for public comment was provided; no public comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve Audited Financial Statements FYE June 30, 2025; Seconded by
Director Sanchez.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Sanchez, and Gabriel. Motion approved 4-0
by roll call.

Consent Agenda - General Business

e Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors — October 23, 2025.

e Receive Minutes: District Bylaws / Policies and Procedures Committee —
o October 20, 2025.

A. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.
e Provider Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology
¢ Foundation Report
¢ Public Relations
e PMO Project Summary Report




B. Consider and Approve Policies:

e Area of Concern (Revised)
Board Member Roster (Revised)
Confidentiality (Revised)
Oath of Office (New)
Corporate Compliance (Revised)
Yearly Calendar Events (Revised)
Practitioner Code of Conduct (New)
Medical Staff Chain of Command (New)

C. Consider and Approve Privileges:
e Physician Assistant — Clinical Medicine (Revised)

Director Johnson presented the consent agenda items (A-C) to the Board for action.

MOTION: By Director Sanchez to approve the Consent Agenda, Items (A-C); Seconded by Director
Johnson.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Sanchez, Pack, Johnson, and Gabriel. Approved 4-0 by roll
call.

. Receive Informational Reports

A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report)

Ms. Casillas commended Liz Sparling and the Foundation Team for such a great job with the Foundation
Dinner Dance. She also recognized Anthony Sotelo and all the engineering department for working long
hours the past 3-days. He vernal report also included information regarding the physician needs assessment
that WiFli will be conducting, and the community needs assessment, which will begin in February. Her
also included information regarding refreshing the hospital brand and logo.

An opportunity was provided for public comment; no comments were received.

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — October 2025

Ms. Descent provided a report that is included in the packet.
An opportunity was provided for public comment; no comments were received.

C. Facilities and Finance Committee — October 20, 2025
e Facilities Update — September 22, 2025
Financial Statements — August 2025
Finance Dashboard — August 2025
Supplemental Payments — August 2025
Facilities Update — September 2025
Financial Statements — September 2025
Finance Dashboard — September 2025

Mr. Robinson provided his CFO report, which included an update on Facilities, financial statements,
and dashboard. These reports are included in the Board packet.




An opportunity was provided for public comment; no public comment was received.

9. Action Items
B. Consider and Approve Pension Plan GASB 68 Report FYE June 30, 2025.

Mr. Robinson provided a verbal report, which is also included in the packet.
An opportunity for public comment was provided; no comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Pack to Approve Consider and Approve Pension Plan GASB 68 Report FYE
June 30, 2025; Seconded by Director Sanchez.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Gabriel, Johnson, Sanchez, and Pack. Approved 4-0 by
roll call.

C. Consider and Approve Response to Medical Executive Committee Letter.

Director Johnson asked if any board member would like to recuse themselves before providing the
report. Director Johnson provided the report, which is also included in the packet.

An opportunity for public comment was provided; no comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Pack to Approve Response to Medical Executive Committee Letter;
Seconded by Director Sanchez.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Sanchez, and Gabriel. Approved 4-0 by
roll call.

D. Consider and Approve Ad Hoc Committee’s Recommendation Regarding Incentive and COLA to
CEOQO Compensation.

Director Johnson provided a verbal report and also went over the incentive, which are also included in
the packet.

An opportunity for comment was provided; comment received by Mr. Bernosky.

MOTION: By Director Pack to Approve Ad Hoc Committee’s Recommendation for and incentive of
8 percent and 3 percent Cola; Seconded by Director Sanchez.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Sanchez, and Gabriel. Approved 4-0 by
roll call.

10. Adiournment:
There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 7:18 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 5:00
p.m.




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025
5:00 P.M.
DRAFT MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member - (Absent)
Josie Sanchez, Board Member — (Absent)

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, and Angelo were present. Directors Gabriel and Sanchez absent.

Director Johnson stated that circumstances have arisen since posting of the agenda for the special meeting,
which require immediate action by the Board of Directors (“Board”). Under the Brown Act, the Board
may add an item to the agenda in the event of an emergency related to work stoppage (Government Code
section 54956.5). To add an item to the agenda under Anticipated Litigation — Initiation of Litigation, the
Board must unanimously approve a motion to amend the agenda. If approved, there would be two cases
under Anticipated Litigation: Initiation of Litigation (Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4), and the
emergency provisions would apply to both items.

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and there was no public comment.

Director Johnson made a motion to amend the agenda to add one additional case for Anticipated Litigation
— Initiation of Litigation (Gov’t Code section 54956.9(d)(4) t, and seconded by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, and Angelo. Approved 3-0 by roll call.
Directors Gabriel and Sanchez were absent.

2. Public Comment




An opportunity for public comment was provided to members to comment on the closed session topics,
not to exceed three (3) minutes.

There was no public comment.

. Closed Session

President Johnson announced the items to be discussed in the Closed Session, as listed on the posted
Agenda: a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code §54956.9)(d)(1), two
cases; b) Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation — Initiation of Litigation (Government
Code §54956.9(d)(4)), and c) Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code §54957.6) with
NUHW.

The members of the Board entered into a closed session at 5:10 pm.

. Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report

The Board of Directors reconvened in open session at 6:14 p.m. Counsel stated that two (3) matters were
discussed: a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code §54956.9)(d)(1), b)
Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation (Government Code §54956.9), and ¢) Conference
with Labor Negotiator (Government Code §54957.6).

Under items a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code §54956.9)(d)(1),
and c) Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code §54957.6). regarding NUHW, the Board
was provided a report but no reportable action was taken.

Under item b) Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation — Initiation of Litigation
(Government Code §54956.9), relating to NUHW’s Notice of Intent to Strike, the Board was notified
right before the meeting, that the strike was canceled. The Board received a report, but no reportable
action was taken.

. Adjournment:

There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 6:16 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, December 18, 2025, at
5:00 p.m.



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

DISTRICT BYLAWS / POLICIES AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE
NOVEMBER 10, 2025 - 1:00 PM
HORIZON CONFERENCE ROOM-2, 2"P-FLOOR, WOMEN’S CENTER

IN PERSON ONLY
MINUTES

Mission Statement -The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,

comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

Committee Members Present
Josie Sanchez, Board Member (Chair)
Devon Pack, Board Member
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Laura Garcia, Executive Assistant

Also Present
Heidi Quinn, Legal Counsel

1. Call to Order
The meeting of the Bylaws/Policies and Procedures Committee was called to order at 1:06 p.m. by
Director Sanchez.

2. Consider and Approve Minutes of the District Bylaws/Policies and Procedures Committee —
October 20, 2025.

Motion: By Director Pack, to approve the minutes of the District Bylaws/Policies and Procedures
Committee — October 20, 2025, Seconded by Director Ms. Casillas, and unanimously approved.



3. Review of Policies for Recommendation
¢ Compensation — Policy was reviewed with no recommended changes.
e Corporate Compliance - Direction was provided to forward the revised policy to the full
Board recommending approval to include the recommended edits.

e Development of Board Agenda - Direction was provided to hold the policy for further
review.

e Events: Conferences/Seminars — Policy was reviewed with no recommended changes.
Events: Monthly Calendar — Direction was provided to archive the policy.

e Yearly Calendar Events — Direction was provided to forward the revised policy to the full
Board recommending approval to include the recommended edits.

4. Consider and Approve Schedule of Future Meetings (Committee)

The Committee agreed to meet the second Monday of every month at 1:00 p.m., beginning in
December until the manual policy has been completely reviewed.

5. Adjournment
There being no further regular business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:24 p.m.



To:
From:
Date:
Re:

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors A

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
December 4, 2025

All Clinics — November 2025

November 2025 Rural Health and Specialty Clinics' visit volumes

Total visits prior
Clinic Location cuTr‘:;:l"::'s::fh (Oct?::rig -~
Multi-Specialty 598 652
Sunset 795 857
Surgeré c5;rZrimc:ry 288 370
San Juan Bautista 320 322
15t Street 513 696
4th Street 981 1,165
Barragan 437 618
Total 4,422 5,265

In September, we celebrated the retirement of Monika Hassler, PA-C, who has
been a dedicated advocate for women's health in our community for many
years, with the last decade spent serving patients at the 4th Street and our
Multispecialty clinics. Her commitment, compassion, and steady presence have
made a lasting impact on our patients and our team. She will be deeply missed
by both our staff and the community she cared for so well.

We continue our active recruitment efforts for primary care providers and
additional specialty services to meet the growing needs of our community.



s

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAI
Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

Board Report — December 2025

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: JayLee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: November 2025

Southside i 2025 Northside . 2025
Total Number of Admissions 9 Total Number of Admissions 3
Number of Transfers from HHH 7 Number of Transfers from HHH 3
Number of Transfers to HHH 2 Number of Transfers to HHH 1
Number of Deaths 2 Number of Deaths 2
Number of Discharges 6 Number of Discharges 1
Total Discharges 8 Total Discharges 3

Total Census Days 1328 Total Census Days 1258

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total
census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: November 2025

Southside From Payor ____Northside ~ From ~ Payor

6 HHMH Medicare 2 HHMH MEDICARE
1 Washington Health Medicare 1 HHMH/Re-Admit MEDICARE
1 Natividad Insurance
1 HHMH ER Visit CCA

Total: 9 Total:

3. Total Discharges by Payor: November 2025

Southside | 2025 ~ Northside 2025

Medicare 5 Medicare 0

Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0

CCA 1 CCA 1

Medical 0 Medical 0

Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0

Hospice 1 Hospice 2

Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay) 0

Insurance 1 Insurance 0

Total: 8 Total: 3




4. Total Patient Days by Payor: November 2025

~__ Southside
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:
Average Daily Census

2025
289
0
913
30
0
61
30
5
1
1329
44.30

| Medicare

Northside

2025

Medicare MC

CCA

Medical

Medi-Cal MC

Hospice

Private (self-pay)
Insurance

Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

32

1081
58

80

1258
41.93




N
Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATION

'I'C v

TO: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
FROM: Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

DATE: December 2025

RE: Foundation Report for November

November & December Foundation Board Meeting:

The Foundation Board of Directors met on November 13, 2025 and had two presentations:

¢ Mendi Suber-Ventura, RN, HHMH Director of Surgical Services provided a presentation (she was called
off-site) for a request for a GE Care-station Anesthesia Delivery System workstation up to $70,000 to
replace one of three machines used in the ASC and OB. Karen Decent, CNO provided details about the
importance and necessity of the equipment.

¢ Dr. Armstrong, DO & Mishel Thomas, Clinic Operations Director, Rural Health Clinics & Specialty Offices
presented the need for the Urodynamics Bladder Ultrasound Equipment. This state-of-the-art
urogynecology equipment to support the new Women’s Health Services program expansion. This
revenue-generating piece of equipment will be supporting the services of our new physician Dr. Volpe.

The Foundation Board also met on December 11 for our Annual Meeting/Holiday Lunch.

Finance Committee

a. Financial Report October November
1. Income $ 112,014.11 $141,487.03
2. Expenses $ 105,831.91 $14,282.99
3. New Donors 7 11
4. Total Donations 309 260
Allocations:

1. Urodynamics Bladder Ultrasound Equipment up to $40,000
2. GE Care-station Anesthesia Delivery System workstation up to $70,000

Directors Report:

Our Dinner Dance Fundraiser on 11.8.25 was a huge success! Thank you to our amazing donors—
your generosity made the night truly remarkable!

$63,1000 raised in the Live Auction

$90,150 raised for the WOWs equipment

$117,840 in sponsorships for the event

$230,990 raised at the event dedicated to HHMH!

Fundraising Committee:

As of December 11, there have been 2,497 total donations raising $1,501,742.

Nominating Committee:

There are three open positions on Board of Trustees as of 12/31/25.

Terming Out: Ann Marie Barragan. Term ending and not renewing: Shari Hubbell & Charlie Bedolla.
Recommendation for New Board Members: Amy Gill, Ashley Rule & Danielle Nino.

Approved at the December Meeting:

Re-election of members with 12/31/25 1st term end date: Kay Filice and Amy Breen Lema

Board Officers for 2026: Brynn Gho - President, Salina Chacon - Vice President, Irene Recht - Treasurer,
Amy Breen Lema - Secretary, Irene Davis - Past President



HAPPY NEW °YE.AI2I

The Foundatlon thanks you for'all of
your .supp@rt in 2025' '

WY DD

DD

$100,000 for the 'Ihnqnﬂny Rooms at Mabie Northside and Mabie
Southsxde Skilled Nursing Facilities

¢ $80,000 for a new Ultrasound for the Emergency Department
¢ $79,000 for a Hana® Orthopedic Surgical Table for the Surgery Center
¢ $70,000 for a GE Care-station Anesthesia Delivery System

,H‘-O $68,000 for a Portable Breast Ultrasound Machine

'ﬂ $40,000 for Umdyuanncs Bladder Ultrasound Equipment

.. 'at J L 4 _u‘_' :

7 .9

'S M‘ ”
Totaling Over: $512,200 et

Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATION

Caring for Our Community




Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report December 2025

BRIV R VgL MO SEITAR Marketing/Public Relations

MARKETING

+ Social Media Posts

Title Date published Status Reach @ Likes and reactions @ Views 0
This weeh we had the honor of hostng a visit from Congresswoman, Zoe Lofgr... Boost | | FiDec!2 10:00em 20K 3 47K
o ﬂ Photae @ Hazel Hawiis Mosaits! — — —
This week we ceiebrated the retiremes of Mosniks Hassler, PA, specializrg = . Boost |+ . T~uDec ) MlBam 62K 134 93K
0 Shots- @ Hazel Hawiies Hasptat —
g To dear up confusion in the community, Haze! Hawkins Hospitalis not affiliate... Boost | - | MonDec, 12%m % 2% K
o0 6 e 0 radraies oot | — — —
-
. . *, Today we are completing repasrs to the fire suppressior system on the reisad. .. . Boost - SaDect 700w 783 5 12X
0 6 e 0 rabonis oot - . =
Adoff ;
When every minute matters, so does every mie. Get quality, compassicnatee .. | Boost - FaDec’ 248pm 167K i 9K
R N
 Ret- @ Huze Mowiins Hosotal
When every mnute mattes, so oes every mie. Get quality, compassionate... CBoost e FDecS,t32om 15K 3 18K
0 o e @ Haze Hawiins Hosptsl = — =
1\;}" We are i the process of reawing the fiye suppression system onthe hedpad. T... - Boost I 1 Dec 5, 1000 13K 5 19K
0 8 7reto @ vz avios ossital - - -—
Response to msstatements posted by Bentto Beet Beat this week: Thisweek ... Boost | o ThuDecd, H10am 23K 4 39K
“ . Tev: @ Haze'Hawiors Hosprai 1 : — = —
- Support the Hazel Hawkins Hosoital Auxitiary and compiet of your Chni
; ' ) ’ AYICLMBEALOMECTYOLTENT Boogt o WecDac3, 23%pm 13K 7 2K
b @ o o adHmiies osota - - .

BB col, too much trkey? Our CommasicyHeattn Cnter on Sunset Drve .

2 5 v FriNov 28, 730am 404 6 867
2 m Bl oheto @ b Mawiios Homatal i . . -
—-.'.. Cough, cold, too much turkey? Qur Commurity Health Center on Sunset Drive |
o ’ : T Boot e Thuhov27.63%m mn 6 990
By @ orote o paniumiisoul . . -
ryw . R .
Wishing ou community a Happy Thanksgiving! We are thankful for our employ... Boost . TreNovZ]70%m 3 15 652
Zirgy @ et @ wanlsaviins ol . - -
. Thanksgiving ang £ i below. On Fridav, . E
Hodiday hours far Thanksgiving and the weekend are posied below. On Friday ... Boost -  Trulor2] 700am 73 2 12K
@ & Frete @ vaminaviosronit - . -
- Cons.icergwmz?t 'Gﬁfrfifée'by.mingbboc'.WnextB!ood Drive takes... Boost - | WedNov26 10om m 4 519
& 0 a‘-’?nt: @ Hazel Hawkins Hospital . . ]
O Execuﬁve L:adershe?’(m hosted asweet treat for the empioyees on Me.. Boost - Toeho25 2000m 35K 59 67K -
. hitimeds @ Fazel Hawers Hospital — amm— —
[ Today we had the honcr of hosting a visit from Calfornia State Serator Jorn L., Boot  «  ManNov24, 25%pm 42K 5 76K
(9 Protc @ RazeawiinsHosatal = —— =
IO Cough cold oo much turkey 7 K you are eeling under he weather en the Fr... -
P - ) Boost - ¢ MonNov24, 208pm 15K 19 24K
ho a Phate: @ Razel Mawains Hosaitsl - - -
We iove our Perioperative Team! Last week was Periperative (Surgery) Staff A... Boost - WedNov1d, 32%pm 79K 186 12K
4 E Photo: @ Farel mawiins Hosotsl ' —
Today was a busy day for our stafft Our Leadership Team spert the memiog vol... Boost o ¢ WedNov 10,3 dpm 42K 76 78K
. Myltivedia: @ Faxeldawies hoso! : — c— ——



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:

e Hazel's Headlines

e Working on Holiday events for employees:

=

Uy Ul

National Brownie Day 12/8

Ugly Sweater Contest 12/19

Gingerbread House Decorating Contest 12/19
Casual for a Cause Blue Jean Day 12/19

Hot Chocolate and Cookies 12/23

Basket Raffle 12/15

Media Statement:

Press Release:

COMMUNITY

Public:

Board of Director’s Report December 2025 -
page 2

HHMH Response to Inaccurate Commentary on Benito Beet Beat Facebook Post

HHMH Named to 2025 Maternity Care Honor Roll

Working with Marcus Young from townKRYER PR agency on proactive PR.

o Participating in San Benito Leadership Institute Alumni committee



WV 6T:TT SZ0Z/ST/TT

sjuswainbal

1040847 Z3J9pul [OPOWBI PUD| o o ABOIOIOD
SSNOSIP O} P3NP3YOs ABOIOIPDY/qOT ayapouIag UbiH PIOH UO asl SzoT/1/1L JuSWAINDa 4O JUBWISSBSSY [CUBISOW {OIP0Y.
aq o4 Buyssw
1040910 zaiapul 64
pajuwgns josodold ABOJOIPDY/q0T ayepoUIag PIOH UO ast asL papiuans [psodoid apnIbdn 1AW
"DUIODUO Sbuljaaw
juoiB _<U>I "Bulpo3P w“ SPIOPUDIS
D8ABY} Jo pus| $82INIBS Hoaans zaJwpy abior BuioBug agl aglL| Aleips 8 eoupdwoD JIrusIas DIWISIBS
sy} 810jq papiwgns 1040311 JoudS : IYH 199w O) opoIBAN
g 0} 0} 9INPaYIS
uo uojd asupydwo)
XI} fUsIolns
J1 ©3$ O} juswadp|dal
$92IAISG |D2IBINS DINJUSA sjuswalnbay
Hod Jjadpays/iajows B 90v| SC0Z/1IE/TI v202/0T/L L Jad BuLopd [ePoWay JO
105 UOHDBISOAUI J0 Jojoang 19gnS IPUSBW AdHSO JO Buyopdn
|pwisul Buipuay
"$19%20|q jusund
ON ‘P3}3)dwod %405 104034Q Za18pu3 {uawaop|day SDOWSY A
Oy xuddy "Apmiapun ABojoIpPDY/907 ajjepoulag 809 9eoe/\/e ¥eoz/el9 IBZAIOUY 7 8sDUd 9O 1ep 4901
) UOIDNILSUOD
{uoyp20) jusubuad
O} BAOW O} SISZAIDUD
ApDai pup pa}aldwod
S1 Z 9sDU4 qo Jo309811Qg za18pug UOIDPIDA 5D0WaN AD
J4UN JNO 350D A)DIDYIO ABojoipoy/qoi ajjepoulag 9e0e/1/e 19ZAIDUY | 9sDYd gD 1op 4401
JOU |im Josloud)
'$§9200.4d UOIDPIIDA
By} JO %G8 UO Ajuaiund
YOSHPSW 1040310
pup ag ujim sbuljsaw ASDUWIOU DI9ADY USSADN asal ¥20Z/F 1/ 11| uonpolyusA Buipunodwod Al 1edeay Aoouioyd dg
jo2IYy23} BuiobuO Hd
uioaq
O} UOIDNISUOD IO} .
ApDai 810 g0 PUP NI —— DISADY USSADN 0 adal yzoT/viTL SOUIYDDW SIXAd MEN uoyo|DisuUl a9
; AdDUWIbYY
uoKpo0o| Asowoyd
10} |[pAciddD Buipuad
'TT/TL Jo Hoam
ioroparosioe|  seoues
: A noa
uonD|IDISUI PUD BuqDD 8I0D 8indy Z8pupbuis{ 201 0 a4t vzoe/elly HIND8S LUDJU) SOJINDIS/SONH
; JO 1012811 JOIUSS
DM "PajaIdwoD si
NIOM Buqoo Bins paw
“MO|PIIOM
suyal o} siosiasadns SODIAIOS
95NOY PUD SUiLPD O} 210D /N2y ZopuUDBUIS4 D01 0 qasl ¥202/9/71 3IDM|OS Bunpayos 8sINN UO[DAOU|
BA §1 }2NPOoId “BuloBuo| Jo 10}d8.g JOIUSS
Buiuily J040IA/H0IS .
apdn S10¥| i9pjoyIDIs Aa) $npIs| uoypiIng A1 09 pa yois asoding SWDN }o3[0id

pipog Jaquiadsaq - pipoqyspq joafoid




‘ssaubo.d

Ul S1I8PIO JJOM PBUUD|d
PUD SADIUDASBIY
*SISPIO FIOM BANDDLOD
10} 6Z/6 SOM BAIT 0D

s90JA18¢ poddng
10}0811( IousS

zauwiny abior

wnpaw

"SIUBUIBINDa]

pup Bujuupid

IO} WD} |DUIBUI PUD
AJIND3S ' || 'SOINIO0) YliMm
sBuljaw panuluod

Adpisy) 10215AUd
JO 10}081Q

OPOIYST Unf

yBIH PIOH UO

‘sefupyd

a3DW O} papssu
SA99M Z [DuoHippO

- uBisap oloWBYDs
MBIADI O} /7| Buyasw

saoiAleg poddng
J04081iQ JoIUsS

zoawny abior

WnIPaW

‘uibaq

upD $s900.d PIq JO}
{USWIBSIBAPY [VDH O}
papiwgns usag sAby
1osloid pup J9s D %05

sa0IA18$ poddng
Floltel=Y/Iglel(VE=1N

DINJUSA
-180NS IpUBW

“S|DACITAD JOYSIOH
4O AlD Buipuad
'S8}DP UOKD)||DySUL
pup Buyjiwed

JOJ WDS} I0{DODJUOD
{I18uab ay} puo
|JousBUI Yiim Buluup)d

saoInIeS poddng
10§08 JOIUSS

zaauwiny abior

‘PawwnIDoIa
2q 0} jJuswdinba Jayjo
10} Buluup|d ‘PaoAlOD

ussg spy Joop

158] (jpsodoid Buljomo)
"Juied Buipling

anss| o} paubisso

Buleq JoyoDU0D
Buipuad ‘}osfoid

ay} paaosddo spy (VOH

AIN23S g JwbwW
Biaw3 Jo Joyoa1Q

zaawony abior

ybiH

JO2)IYDID Ym
UOND||DJSUl JOJ UOLDDO)
S JO UOYDWIUOD PUD
JOPUSA UM [ISIA 3115

Jojoauq
ABojoipoy/qo

zaJopul
ayjapouleg

wnipaw

PIOH uO

WV 6T:TT SZ0T/ST/2T

wiajsAs Buyayoly

seoe/1/L §eoe/t/1 BuussuiBus juaund adp|day uoIs|os
puoser [epoway
adL ST0T/1/9 BuloBuo yym disy o}
uo|p0| jusund Buipupdx3 1D Adossyl 1p5AU4
o1UD Adpusy) spods
e seoe/ /L SND04 PUDAXd PUD 8}DAOUSY Adoisy spods sno0d
Juswpodaq Buissad0.d siudis
asl §20T/91/6 Joj uswidinbe qs gy 007|  1usweoD|dey Jozus)s
QDSWY Mau JO UOYD|(Dysul
oUsIP suy
0} }SOD OU |D SI9D3Y J8jDM
asl ST0T/60/8 MOU SADY UDD om sroym| UOHNIOS AB1aUu3 UDPIIIM
SUOIDDO) ¢ :WDIBOI] Z 1N
asl SZOZ/L1/€| $$822V JooQ + OSS / Ajundas DPOYISA
SHDJS Apoay ajp
a8l asl HO} pO3Y SOW

dW usym djay oy Jounal|

pod Jojniy Buibow),

pipog loquiadsa( - piboqyspq joafoid




WV 6T:TT SZ0Z/ST/ZT

%CT S PIOH UO
%0 0 I
poyDist ¢ %0, 91
_lou/may aigissod
oAl ob pauuoid %0 0 D
SAIFOB Pajowss % INNOD snuvis
% SNLV1S JSV1
] =l
‘Abmuapun ABojouyosa)] OPOIIOW *asundx3 yoslpaw SUOINIOS
s1 dnyas ss820D UolDWIOJU) qasl szoz/c1/gl o1 patpbibiw aqg jouund joy}
uowojng 2I0DY}|DBH US|DD)
puD APOSI S| JBAISS Jojoaig DIDP MD3 SAIYDID [[IM USIDD
"siodai pasu Jo}0a1q Z819pU3 - JoUUDD
SADY OM JDUY4 S,1D Uiog ABojOIPDY/qDY ayspouiag @y dal 1ed S 19
[ERINEN
ssouBeid oiBaybiys puo SADW aizn Jlelel:} DSH DIUOIDD A
ul Buipling AIDUORIIC 108{04S U W aizng 9z0T/ /L GToT/LL/6 p d YHOSH DIUOIO3(3 asundxg YoaHPeW
UOHDWLIOJU| ‘dA
‘Abmuspun R Tle] oF|
HJOM UOHD|IB}sUI BuisinN PaIIRIS BpIsYINos
uoOPUNOS
PUD PSALLD SADY SWuaY) . Buipods z1 adl SToT/ve/L PUD BPISYLION BIGOW ZaU| swooy Apiinbui|
paIspIO "8|INPBYDS UO 9840 g WDI|IM }O SWOOJ AJOSUas
Buissaibo.d swool yiog MO} oynadoiay pajooipag
‘abupyoxe 'sBUIUBB10S Yjpay
UOIIDWLIOJUI JUBYSISUOD 2 's2JNSOdX ‘suoHDZIUNWWI
DM/UiosH
PUB S{8In29g aoAo/dw| 4in oA yeqoz3 szoe/o/|  szoe/eese 10 Aliasia anosdu SIDA,5 HilRSi
8INSUd O} spjaly DJDP . : % Bulpodal aoupIdWod|  asAo|dw] siomnwiw|
Buubio pup Buluyap 19940 S|pWOoND ‘BuNdDYy
uo Buisnooy ‘esoyd yiosy saio|dwa sulwnais
Buiddous aopusu|
‘malA8] Jo) pajuasaid S90IAIBS
puUD P3}O3|[0D 20D 94Ny Zopupuis4 So1 PIOH UO qasgi y20z/01/6 2op|day WIBYSAS (0D 9SINN
sjioyep Budld| JO JojoaiI JIoIuSS
‘6L/TLIVOH
O} pajIuqgns &g o}
pajnpayds puo josloid .
ubBisap sy} Ul Auaund S1ODIOT Bul _oon_vEmuu
S UOHD|OJsUL 10 jO8l0Id|  sdIAIBS Joddng pJOzZoY D buleg of onp
za.uoy abior adl szoT/vi/iL ino pasoyd aq o} pasnbai podieH a3

O uBis pul Buipuay
"9/Z1 pajadwod

SOM [DAOWS
ppis/uoijowsp josloid
IvDH Aouabiaws3 (3)

1040811 Iouss

S| w2 Ul pamo||p 18buoj ou
PUD WBYSAS 444V UD S| WBYSAS

pipog laquiasaq - pipoqysbq joaloid



WV 6T:TT STOZ/ST/TT

%001 £z VIOL
%6 4 MOT
sisanbey %z s wipe
abubyd
. 0L 91 UBH
% INNOD ALIORd
SWall ONION3d % ALMORId 1D3rO¥d
%001 €T VIOL
%0 0
%6 4 buicbuQ

pipog 1aquiada( - pipoqysoq joaloid




HUMAN RESOURCES DASHBOARD 2025

DEPARTMENTAL METRICS September October November YTD
# Employees 712 716 716 709
# New Hires 20 12 8 102
# Terminations 10 13 8 89
Overall Turnover 1.40% 1.82% 1.12% 12.54%
Nursing Turnover 1.48% 2.22% 1.50% 18.56%
Terms By Union September October November YTD
The California Nurses Association (CNA)
2 3 2 25
National Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW)
5 5 2 40
California License Vocational Nurses (CLVN)
0 1 0 2
Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC)
0 0 0 1
Non-Union
3 4 4 21
Terms By Reason (V=Voluntary & IV= Involuntary) September October November YTD
Personal (V) 3 3 0 27
New Opportunity(V}) 3 3 4 22
Retirement (V) 0 3 3 10
Schedule (V) 0 0 0 2
Job Abandonment (V) 0 0 0 2
No Reason Given (V) 0 0 0 0
Relocating (V) 1 0 0 7
School (V) 0 0 0 1
No Show (V) 0 0 0 0
RIF(IV) 0 0 0 0
Performance {IV}) 3 4 1 18




Chief Nursing Officer Report

December 2025

e EMTALA Survey
e Cal Hospital Compare’s 2025 Maternity Care Honor Roll

e BETA HEART

CNO Dashboard November 2025
November November YTD Total YTD Total

Description 2025 Actual | 2025 Budget Actual Budget
ED Visits 2,253 2,340 11.381
ED Admission % 10%> 10%>
LWBS % <2.0% <2.0%
Door to Provider <10 min <10 min
MS admissions 105 549
ICU admissions 15 87
Deliveries 27 161
OR Inpatient 40 217
ASC/OP Cases 32 191
Gl 91 416 453




OR Cases By Service Line
2025 SEPTEMBER| OCTOBER | NOVEMBER
TOTAL SURGERIES ** 189 201 210
GENERAL SURGERY 40 28 37
ORTHOPEDIC TOTAL 34 43 41
PODIATRY 0 0 0|
TOTAL JOINTS 3 6 3
UROLOGY 2 5 4
OB/GYN TOTAL 18 18 16
C/SECTIONS 6 6 6|
ENT TOTAL 3 1
GI TOTAL 93 104 109)|
GI ASC 82 99 104|
GIINO 2 1 1
GI INPT 9 4 4|
GI CANCELS* 1 0 0|
*Cancels not included in GI Total
**These totals include GI
OR Cases By Service Line
2024 SEPTEMBER| OCTOBER | NOVEMBER
TOTAL SURGERIES ** 164 228 180)
GENERAL SURGERY 38 40 33
ORTHOPEDIC TOTAL 25 28 25
PODIATRY 0 1 1
TOTAL JOINTS 2 0 0|
UROLOGY 5 6 3
OB/GYN TOTAL 8 24 21
C/SECTIONS 2 S 8
ENT TOTAL 1 1 1
GI TOTAL 87 129 96
GI ASC 82 124 95
GI INO 1 0 0|
GI INPT 4 5 1
GI CANCELS* 3 3 1
*Cancels not included in GI Total
**These totals include GI




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FACILITIES AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, DECEMBER 185, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2P FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Update on Current Projects
e Project Dashboard — November 2025

3. Review Financial Updates
e Financial Statements — November 2025
e Finance Dashboard — November 2025
e Supplemental Payments — November 2025

4. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Professional Services Agreement with Mostafa
Sadek, M.D.
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

5. Public Comment

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

6. Adjournment



The next Facilities and Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, January 19, 2025 at
4:30 p.m.

The complete Facilities and Finance Committee packet, including subsequently distributed materials and
presentations, is available at the Facilities and Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of
the District. All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Facilities and Finance Committee. Staff
and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Facilities and Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.



Buysod

PIq 10} JUBUWISSIISAPD
Buipuad (00-5€-5¥02STS
# 1o9foid) IYDH 04
pPapIWIgns spuswWwNd0Qd
UOHONYSUOD) %0S (O]

saoIAIBS (021BINS
jo Jopoaug

DINJUBA
-190NS IpUBW

"aouopING H4AD
Pa3U 0|y X1} JUBIDYNS
J1 835 0O} jJuswadp|dal
Hod 1adoayd/Isfipus
10} uoypBysaaul|
joussjul Buipuayd

$921A18¢ |0216ING
Jo 104231Q

DINJUBA
-189NS IPUS

‘qz asoyd

10} 8PP ‘dOW |1eund
10213288 Bulupad
[I4S "YDIOW [jun
papusaxa s|npayss

Jojosig
ABojoIpoy/do]

zai9pu]
ajjepoulag

TNO3s00

yoaloid 104 7000

QDOV DA Z 9s0yd 901
OjuUl P3||01 PUD PASO|D
8Q |Im | 8sbyd 901

iopoauq
ABojolpoy/qo]

zalapug
ayjopouiag

‘uiBaqg o} uolONLSUOD
10} Appal 8o

g0 pUL ND| }o34YdIo
woy jpsodosd
uoypo0o| Adouoyd
104 |[0AOIddD Buipuad

lop081Q
AopwiIDyy

D|2ADY USSADN

ajopdn

ajoy

19p|oyaD}S Aa)

WV 91:£ SZOZ/TT/2T

Juswippdag Buissad01d 9|USiS

Qdl §ZOT/9L/6 Joy yuswdinba QS g¥ 00r| tuswado|day IazZ|uslS
ODSWY M3U JO UOLD|DYSUI
9ov| seoz/iefet|  vzoz/oT/LL susWaINbSY pINa2Y 3O
QdHSO Jod 0 Buyopdn :
9€9 9Z0Z/1/¢ ¥Z0z/€/9 juswop|day JazZAIpUY Z 8soyd qo7
(AluQ uoyoPIDA)
8.5 §C0T/1E/TL y2oT/L/9 sjozAjouy BuipoIBdn | @s0yd o7
asl vZoz/v/TL SOUIYODW SIXAd MON uoy(osUl O
snjois| uopping A1 09 3{pQ Ho|s WD §33foid

ouon._:.__

sayIIoD4 - piooqysp( $2sfoid D3d




WV 9T:£ SZ0T/TT/TT

S|DjoL
Buuasuibug
SA3 ‘Ajejos
‘uBISap DIPWBYDS U0 a8y ‘AjunNoasg olD Adpalssy; spods snoo4 A
: doiay] spods snoo.
SIO9HYDID Yyim BujIom ‘juswabouow ZouUIDY SB.OF| WNIPSW a8t seoe/1/L pPUDAXd PUD B}DACUUSY Ul spods .
Adouabiawg
JO J0408.1Q
00-€-0£12528$ # o9loud
IVDH "‘Pajiwqns uaaq Buusauibug oS
soy aboyood/iosloid 'SAT ‘A0S snopuiozoy o Buleq 9 anp
. e } oin “Aunass zaJwoy abior ubiH|  ssaiboid u| 9202/ 1/¥ §z0z/vL/1|  ino pesoyd aq o} paunbe) podieH a3
81ns0)2 Buipuad ‘jJuswabouby §1 "Y' Ul POMO|O 18BUO| OU
‘payedwod usaq AouabBiswg BUD wlTeysAs, 1. JFAEH! TSSAS
soy uoylowsp josloid JO 10}08aQ
IVOH Aousbiawg (3)
v I
’ N2ag juoju SOJUNDD
‘panoiddo ussq 8I0) 81NdY Z9puouls4 d0r yBiH adl yeoT/TLly Ajn2ag juoju| JUNDBS/SONH
[lePleltel-Y TqPlollVETN
soy aponb Bulgqed DM
‘pawwpIboid
2q o} juswdinbas Jayjo
10} Buluuo|d ‘pajoALOD Buusauibu]
usaq spy Ioop SAT ‘A18yos
s3] {josodoud Buylomo) a1 ‘AJunoag
B ssaifoid u $§920Y 100 Aunoa DPDYIS
‘ywsed Bupling HUSWSBOUDW zanwoy sbior YOiH 1001d U] asl STozT/LL/E v 100Q + OSS / Al S POYBAL
anss| 0y paubisso Aousbiawil
Buiaqg 04004 UO0D JlePlotet:-TTg|
Buipuad ‘}osfoid
8y} paaoiddp soy |v¥OH
101081Qg Zaiapuz SHO}S APDSY NOW
uolsep BuIpuSd ABojoippy/qo ayeppulag wnipsw ) asl seoe/L/01 dW uaym djsy o} Joupal| pod Ja0.) Buibow,
ouIpuny Dullsaulibuy
puo uoissiwgns ‘SAT ‘ALBJOS SBIDPUEN
$UDIO WOy [VOH , 3y :Anoss zawoy abior ybiH Buiobug asl aq1| Aveyos g @oupdwo) owsiag JIWSIog
yhim Buniiom "9Z/10/10 ‘juswabouow IVDH 129w o} 8ppibdn
210j2q papiwqgns Aouabrawg
8g 0} up|d aoup|dWwoD 40 J0}28.Q

sall1op4 - pIpOqysp( §29foid D3




anll o6 pauuoid
aAl-06 psjowiyse

WV 9T:L ST0Z/TT/CT

%001 Lt V10l
%0 0 MO
%LT € wnipay
%EL 8 UbIH
% INNOD ALIMOINd
% ALIYOI¥d 123rO¥d
%001 Ll V1Ol
%0 0
%6 1 BuiobuQ
%0 0 PIOH UO
%0 0 SNPIGAD
%lé 0l $$816014 Uj
%0 0 PaLIDIS JON
% INNOD SNLYIS
% SNIVIS NSV1

sSIIoD4 - pIbOqyspq §29foid D3d




San Benito Health Care District
HOZ@I A Public Agency
HOWkInS 911 Sunset Drive

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Hollister, CA 95023-5695

SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES (831) 637-56711
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

December 15, 2025

CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending November 30, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1‘,162,543 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $473,313. The District exceeded the budget for the month by $689,230.

YTD as of November 30, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $4,995,137 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $5,448,446. The District is under budget YTD by $453,309.

Acute discharges were 122 for the month, under budget by 26 discharges, 18%. The ADC was 12.63
compared to a budget of 13.91. The ALOS was 3.11. The acute I/P gross revenue exceeded the budget
by $150,512 or 2% while O/P services gross revenue exceeded the budget by $1.925 million or 7%.
ER I/P visits were 110 and ER O/P visits were under budget by 71 visits or 3%. The RHCs & Specialty
Clinics treated 3,334 (includes 437 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,088 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $1,059,612 due mainly to:

1) $235,200 from CCAH for a Hospital Quality Incentive.
2) Additional accruals for various supplemental payments.

Operating Expenses exceeded budget by $136,105 due mainly to: overages in Employee Benefits of

$262,324 from health insurance costs, Registry of $121,306 partially offset by Salaries & Wages
Expense reductions of $145,831.

Non-operating Revenue was exceeded the budget by $51,810 due to the timing of donations from the
Foundation.

The SNFs ADC was 85.97 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $129,634 compared to a budget of
$85,938. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $674,388 exceeding the budget by $163,583.

We bring you... Health, Compassion & Innovation



£61°%90°9 (9T} {209 'TLS) 998675 '€ ¥9z°'L56°C 621°690°T TTL IZv'LE9 L65'68 810 'LCL (SSOT) FWODNI ONILWVYEJO L3N

¥L0°'828°29 0 (06Z°L9T) 629'G62°'69 6EE’BZT 69 8YL'L69°2T [4 LBT'LEC TSL'009 €T 8E6°LEB CT SASNIAXHE TYLOL

sesL'ssz'e (6) {991°'552) 6¥L'LT6'C £€85°299°¢ 162°9%% (€) (88€'¢€T) 60L'¥¥S TZE'1ES ¥HAKLO
zZo1'z82 (8} (Iv6 L) L8L'86 9¥8°'06 ¥L0 65T (8L} (LOE'ST) S¥9’6T 1208 4 LSTIAINT
88€°965°'T 9 8v9°'L6 STO0'9LS'T €99°€L9'T 890°6T¢E 0T ZL9'1E €0Z°'STE SL8'9vE LYOWY ¥ NOILVIDIAIEA
186 'G9L z L0S'9T SLL'8%8 z8e2's98 98T ‘8€T (6) (9TL°vT) S5L°'69T1 6£0°'SST TYLNIA
TS 'TLS’9 (2) (989°00T) €LL°08L'9 L80'089'9 09z°1L8Z'T (L) (6%0'€6) Y6V 6EE T SPY 9vZ’T SEDIA¥ES QESVYHOEN
00T°'T6Z°S (1) (850°€9) €92°2v¥'9 S0T'6LE’Y Y06 '0L0'T (8} (9z8°'10T) 0L6°'¥LT'T PYLELTT SAITddANS
9T¥'L99 'L 8 ¥9L'EV9 0¥S‘'€zz’'8 voe‘L98'8 68E'TEV'T 9 0TT'€0T ¥6S'9¥9°T vOLLYL'T SFAL TYNOISSHIOUd
Y¥Z'ZE6°0T (2} (9€2'1€2) 806°'202'ZT ZL3'TL6'TT 818'89T°2 9T z50°S8€ 6z€'25€'2 TBE‘LEL'T SLIJANSE FHXOTIWE
S¥0°955°'¢C (44 zTTL'LLS 2z6'979'2 vv9'¥0Z'¢E 960 '¥¥S Lz £99'T%1 ¥8E°'STS Lv0'L99 AdLSIOEY
Z0S 806 '¥Z (€) (€¥8'998) L68°LLS LT ¥S0'€EEL'9Z €99°CE0’S (€) (¥20°'98T) EEERS 28 21 ¥%9°'822°S SEOYM ¥ SHIVYVTIVS

*SESNAJXE ONILWVIFAO

L92'268'89 (1) (€68'6€L) S6v'Sz8'CL z09'580°'ZL LLB'ZIL ET 9 L09'¥L8 BYE069°€T G656 195 '¥T ANNTAHA ONILVEEdO LIN
60%'GS9°€E oL 226°'650' Y LET'628°S 651'688°6 S00°GTT'T £6 TT9°'650°T ELL'SET'T SBE’'SET'T ANNIAZY ONILWEEAO dFAHIO
858°9€2'S9 (L) (ST8'66L %) 852’966 °'99 E¥y'961°29 €ELB LYY 'TT (z) (¥00°'581) SLS'¥55°TT TLS'69E°2T ANNFASS INSILVd LIN
¥0Z'ZEZ 62T 13 0€EB LYPT’S 896 ‘%20 '9€T 86L°ZLT TIPT LSB'BSL VT 6 899°262°'2 88E'LSE'ST 950059 LT ANNIAZY WO¥d SNOILONAAd TY.LOL

0 695'%2T 0 696'¥ZT 0 (zL8'9) 0 (zL8'9) MOTTY TYALOWELNOD SABd\LSITYLIdSOH
€Cy T2 €T v v0C'6L0'T S0L’LST VT 606 '9€€'SZ L9E 9SS 'Y vT T8E'EEY 180°LIS'Y Z9v°0ST’S SINFWLSACAY ANV STYALOVALNOD YTHLO
8¢ ‘95T v9 T 00T 296 '9ST €07 LST 8T8'TT 18T L8O ¥V LIZ'62 Y0E €L TAVD ALIAYHD
v86 'vTI8 € (og) (9TL'625'1) ¥SZ'160'S 6€5'195°¢€ 80%'198 9 199°09 €9€°596 ¥20°'920°T ASNEdXd LE3d ave
¥E9 7666V S LT9'SLY’2 z92'198°1S 6L8'9E€ " ¥S 9TT ‘99101 1T LTV'8S0'T L9%’'859'6 ¥88'97L°0T SHONYMOTTY TYALOVALNOD TYD- IAEW
9LL°950°2S S ST0'868°2Z SBL'LS9'VS 008'SSS°LS LYT'E9T'6 S 566 20§ 09Z°L8T 0T §6T‘069°0T SEDNYMOTTY TYALOVELNOD HAVOIAIW

‘ANNIAEY WO¥A SNOILONAZA

290'69% 96T 0 ST0'8¥E 9zZ 120 €0T 1¥2'69€°'€02 6ZL'90%"LE 9 $99'L01'2 €96 'TT16'LE LZ9'610'0% FNNFATY INIILVd SSO¥D TYLOL
€E9°0%L VYT T L¥S’'908 €T Z19°€ST S8L'8TY¥ST 906 '060 '82Z L STS’'SZTE'T 6¥v'8L9 '8 96 '€09 ‘0¢€ ANNIATY INFILVALNO SSO¥D TYIOL
0 18295 0 18295 0 £9T°90T 0 €91°90T HONIATY d\O SAEI\LSITYLIISOH
€E9°0VL PPT 0 TEL'EVT 8ET'TT3"€ST 0L6 558 '€ST 906 ‘060’82 9 zSE‘6T8°T 6vb'8L9°8T T08'L6%'0€E SONIATY INIILVALOO AYVITIONY
6TV 8TL'6Y (1} (T€S '8S¥) 886 ‘80 '6% LSV 056'8¥ €28'STE’'6 4 6¥1'281 IS'€EZ’6 €99°ST¥'6 ANNIAZY INIFILVANI SSO¥D TYLIOL
0 €6T'L88 Q €6T°L88 0 685 '¥¥T 0 685 '¥¥T IONIAFY d\I SAFA\LSITYLIASOH
9%¥’'s5L0°22 (1) (¥eL'62€'2) 0Z0'¥L6°1T 982 '9p3'61 600°Z¥2°'V (v) (0¥€99T) €16'80T ¥ €LS'TYE'E INNIATY INIILVANI A¥VTITIONY
0TE°008°6 € S¥8't0¢ 005'LZE'0T SYE'1E9 0T 0S1'926°1 T L8LTT 000°S20°C LBL'9%0'Z ENNIAZY INILOOY 4INS
¥L9°2S8°LT 4 S91°'089 89%'LOT LT £E9'LBL LT $99°LYTE 9 £IT2Z8T T09°'660°¢€ vIL'TBT'E FNANAASY ENILNOY ALNDY

PEOANIASY LNIILVd SSOUD

¥Z/0€/1T HONVIHVA FONVINVA SZ/0€/1T sz/0€/1t ¥z/0€/11 FONVINVA EDNVIEVA §Z/0€/1T sz/0€/1T
X ¥OTIdd LNEDYEd DaN/so0d 139a09 ¥X ¥OoIHd INIOWId HAN/S0d

§Z/0€/1T QOI¥Ed ¥Od
€206 VYO ‘WIAISITION
QENIGWOD - TYIIJSOH TVIHOWEW SNIMNNVH 'TEZVH

YIAYIIAS (I9sf
T 39vd STIT @ SZ/ST/2T :=3eq




$6€° 1T (LEL) %(s5°0) $8%° L $€6°9 §zZ 0t 398" 0€T TSV $9%°€ 186" L NIDYYW (SSOT) SNTd¥ns LaN
3$08°8 $(9€°ST)  %(vL0) 358" % 0T ¥ AbL L 197299 $PE° ¥ 15970 166°V NIDYYW ONILVEEdO
$TT €T (¥ ¥) $(0v°0) 3868 £85°8 A6 TT $€0°26 $59° v 3$50°6S 30L°6 NIDYVW va1gs
999°0€0°6 $ %(¥b'S) (888°G5€) §  TLT'BES'9 § €BZ'ZBI'9 §  00T'E€EP9'T § 627 %01 596'0ZL $ 852'169 §  egzT'TIV'T $ varga
SEV'6¥B'L (8} (60€’€ESY) 9vE'8YY’S LET'S66'Y 660°L0%’T 9%T 0£Z'689 ETEELY £¥5'Z9T'T ($501) SNT4¥NS LAN
THZ'S8L'T 9 £E6Z'6TT 085°816°'T €L8°LE0°C 0L6'T¥E 29 01I8'T1S 9TL €8E 925 '5E¥ (3SNEdXE) /ENNEATY ONILYIId0-NON TYLIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILNATILNOD NOLLVAOEYTION
£vL'6 8¢ L60'€E szT'8 zzT' 11 ¥96 1T LT $29°'1 96L°T JWOONT INEWLSHANI
(0T0'6€T) 0 9ZZ (0TL'ETT) (P8%'€TT) (L9L'L2) 0 (z9) (zve'ze) (v08°22) FSNEdXE ¥FdO-NON YFHLO
£v8°6L (s) (0g6'¢€) 56618 §90'8L 818’91 (6) (€€S'T) 66€'9T 9981 ANNIATY JIJ0-NON YTHIO
(LO¥'SZE) 0 z (0LS'S0E) (895'50¢) (180°59) 0 0 (¥TT°19) (¥I1'19) HSNIJXE\FONZATS INI ANOE 09D
YLS'6L8 0 (z) 0L5'S06 895'506 ST6°SLT 0 0 PIT 18T $TT'T8T SEXYL dO¥d aNOE€ 09
0T9°502°1 0 0 oLT'ZTYZ'T [ TASEA T AN zZL'ive 0 0 YEV ' 8YT PEY'8VT HONIAZY XYL AL¥Id0dd
688 %L 0zt 006 ‘6TT 000001 006 '61Z 0 992 YEZ'ES 00002 VET'EL SNOIIWYNOA
*ISNIAXH\BNNIATY ONIIWYHIO-NON
¥z/0€/11 HONVINVA EDNVIAVA SZT/0E/1T sz/oe/1t ¥z/0€/11 TONVIUVA HONVIAVA ST/0E/TT SZT/0E/T1T
¥R JoIHa LNIO¥E SIAN/50d 1apang TYOLOV WA JOI™a INIOUE DEN/S0d La5a0€ TYOLOV

Seeemmseecceccececn e oo - HINQ-OL-YVHK- -~ - - - -emm e

ST/0€/1T QOI¥Ed WO
€Z0S$6 YO ‘HALSITIOH
QIANIGROD - TVLIJSOH TVIHNOWEW SNIXNVE TIZVH

¢ 3ovd

ANYTIQqs :I8s
STIT ® 5Z/ST/21 :93eq




0EZ LYI'S (€2) (58T'9€L) TZ0'08T'E 98 EVY T 826216 959°'T SZL'E6S T58SE 9L5'629 (SSOT) HWODNI ONILVHEJO LIN
8L9'¥9S €S (1) (zLu'zee) 69828V '65 L69°'012'6S T6LLTE'OT 1 SOT'9¢€T 269°199°11 L6L'L6L'TT SASNEdXE TYIOL
690°956'T (o1) (L09'€52) v61°'885'C 885 'VEE'T 0¥6'Z8¢€ ] YET'T 889 'TLY T26°TLY YIHLO
zot1'z8z (8) (T¥6 L) LBL'86 9¥8'06 ¥L0'6ST (8L) (L0E’ST) [ BEE‘Y LSHEYIINI
9v¥T'ZOV'T 3 669°€6 0T8’08E’T 605 'PLY'T €25°18Z TT 69L'0€ 291’9tz TE6 ' 90E LYOWY ¥ NOILVIDHEAEA
ZSE'LSL (v) (zee'€e) SL6°908 €¥9°€LL €TT'GET (TT) (505°'81) 6€8'T9T EEE'EPT TYLNIY
LYY 601’9 (1) (6zL'28) 9%5°99Z'9 LIB'E8T’9 Ls9’'zeT'1 (8) (595°26) 885 'BEC’T ¥ZO'9PT'T SEDIAYES TASYHOUND
86T°'ST8'Y (€} (TS0 6¥%T) LLY'S56'S 929°908°'S LLT'686 (6) (ozL'otT) T€26LT'T 1158901 SEI74dAS
99€°969°L 8 ¥12'SP9 ovo‘tiz’e ¥52'958°'8 6LT'6Z¥'T 9 00b‘E0T ¥60°2¥9 T eV SYLT S84 'TYNOISSHI0Ud
060997 '8 (%) (€91 '89€) TLE'989'6 602'8TE’6 680°L89°T ¥t ¥2€'292 £29°'858°'T Lv6'0Z1'T SLIJENSE FIROTIWE
ELS'VIE'T 1z VEZ 86V 008°08BE‘Z ¥E0'6LB'T €60°66% 9z 90£'12T 09T°9LY 99%°'L6S A¥LSIOFE
SEE'508'6T (€) (LEY'PT9) 899'L0T'2Z TLT'E6%'TT LE6'TED ¥ (€) (1€8'SV1) 299'LEE’ Y ZEQ'TET 'V SAOYM 3 SHIAVTVS
:5ISNAdXE ONILWYELO0
806°'1TZ'6S (z) (85€'800°'T) 068°299'29 EES BS99 6TL'0E8'TT 9 0€B'6ZL EVSL69'TT ELE'LZY'TT ANNEATY ONILWYEdO HLODY IAN
60¥'559°€ oL z26'650'Y LEZ'628'S 65T°688°6 S00'STT'T €6 ZT19'650°T ELL'SET'T S8E'S6T'2 INNAAZE ONILYYEA0 JFHIO
66%'955'SS (6) (082890 °S) £€59°€€8°95 ELE'SIL'TS STL'STIL 0T (£) (z8L'62€) 0LL195°0T 886°T€Z°0T ANNIAFY INFIIVd ELAOY LAN
zS6°'S6E°LTT ¥ ¥56°500°S SE0‘6L6'EET 686 '¥86 '8ET 89%'O¥E ‘T 0t 608°'50%'2 Z9€'956 ' ¥T TLI‘Z9E'LT FNNIATE WO¥4 SNOLLONARA HLODY TYLOL
0 695921 0 695°'vZ1 0 (zLe’'9) 0 (¢Le’'9) MOTTY TYALDWALNOD SAdd\LSITYLIdSOH
€90 'S50°€T S 8LS'SPT'T 059 'v80°'¥%Z 8ZZ2'0€2’°ST 985 ‘€IS '¥ T 69%'LE9 (3208 4:5 28 4 819‘02ZT'S SINFWLSOLAY ANY STYALOVALNOD JTHLO
88€ 95T z9 LIT L6 796 95T 6L0 95T 818’1t TST LBO'¥Y LIZ‘62 VOE'€EL FAYD ALINVHD
ZZ0'ES8 '€ (1€) (€05'555'T) ¥52°'990°S ZSL'0TS '€ T0%'298 € 968 LT €9€°096 652 '886 ISNEdAXE L198d ave
TEE'9TIS'6¥ S 0SL'8LE’Z z00'VvIE’TS TSL'TIL'ES S6L°980°0T €1 T6L°502°T 596 ‘095'6 95L°99L'0T SEONYMOTTY TYALOVELNOD ‘TYO-IdSK
LBT'STB 0§ S (44 28°24: 204 L9TLOE €S 609°'2ZT 95 998°598°'8 S BEV'LEY 899°226'6 90tT‘0Cy 0T SEONYMOTTY TYALOVILNOD HYYOIGIW
FELOOV ANNIAZE WO¥d SNOLLONAEA
0S¥ 256281 0 (9ze'29) 889°2Z18°06T Z9E'0SL 06T €81°950°'G¢E 9 LZ0'9L0'2 ZET'BTS'SE 65T '¥6S°LE FANFAZY INIIIVA SL0OY SSO¥D TYIOL
€E9 0L ¥YT 1 L¥S'908 8€T'T19°€ST SBL BTV '¥ST 906 ‘060 ‘8T L STS'ST6'T 6v¥'8L9 82 ¥96 ‘€09 ‘0€ ANNAATY INFIIVALNO SSO¥D TYIOL
0 ¥18'295 0 »1829S 0 €91'901 0 €9T'90T IONIATY d\O LSITYLIISOH
€E9 0L PPT 0 zeL'eve 8€Z°'ZT19€ST 0L6°SS8 'EST 906 ‘060 ‘8T 9 TSE6TR'T 6%¥‘8L9 62 108°L6Y'0E ANNIATY INJTIVALOO AYTITIONY
818'112 8¢ (z} (ZL8'898) 0S¥ 002 LE 8LS'TEE'9¢E 9LZ'596°9 [4 Z15'0ST £89'6€8'9 S6T'066°'9 FONZAZY INFILVANI SSO¥S TYLIOL
0 £61°L88 0 €61°'L88 ] 685 9T 0 685 ¥¥T INNIABY d\I LSITYLIIdSOH
YY1 65€°0C (zT) (0€T'9e¥ ‘) 286'260°02 ZSL'9S9 LT €19°LT8B'€E (s} (06T 9LT) 280 0¥%L € Z768'€95°¢€ ANNIASY INZIIYANI ANVTITIONY
¥L9°258°LT v §91°089 89%LOT LT €E9'LBL LT %99 ‘LFTE 9 €TT'Z8T T09'660°€ vIL T8Z € AANFATE ANILNOA
$AANIAZY INFILVd SSO¥D
¥Z/0€/11 HONVINVA SONVINVA SZ/0E/TT SZ/0€/TT ¥zZ/0€/11 FONVINVA FONVINVA SZT/0€/TT SZ/0E/TT
¥X HOI¥d INIOYHL 9IN/S04 1g5ang TVOLOY UK WOINd INGO¥Ad 9aN/504 lasang TVALOV
cooooo Socooocococacooooocoas HLVQ-OL-YYER===~=ccvvecoconnaccranccannnn - R LR HLNOW INEWBAD----~~----cccceveecccuacccaen

ALITIOVE ELOOV -

SZ/0€/11 QOINAA WO

€2056 WO

‘43aLSITION

TYLIASOH TVINOWENW SNINNVH THIVE

T 3@ovd

WAYTIAS :Iesn
STTT ® SZ/S1/21 :®3eq




€L5'282'¢L (€T) (z68'919) TH9LEE ¥ 6¥L'0TE'Y 816°'¥ZZ'T L91T ¥ES'S¥9 SLELBE 606°'7€0'T (8507) SNTdYNS LAN
E€PE'SEY'T ( €6Z6TT 0Z9'LSL'T £16°9L8'1 066 'T1E ST 0T8'1S ¥ZS°1SE YECEOY (ESNEIXE) /ANNIATE ONILVIEIO-NON TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILNEIYLNOD NOIIWIOHYTITOD
E¥L'6 8¢ L60'E SZT'8 zzT'11 $96 Tt TLT §Z9°T 96L'T BWODNI LNIWLSIANT
(690°80T1) 0 9zZ (oL¥’88) (v¥Z2'88) (8Ls't2) 0 (z9) (¥69°LT) (95L°LT) ISNEdXE ¥IJO-NON dZHLO
£¥8 6L (8) (0€6'€) 56618 590°'8¢ 81891 (6) (€€S°'T) 66€ 91 998 ‘%1 ANNIAZA ¥IJO-NON dIHIO
(LO¥'STE) 0 [4 (0L5'50€) (895'50€) (180°59) 0 0 (¥TT'T9) (¥1T'19) ISNIIXI\IOANIAHY INI aNOE 09
YLS'6LE 0 (z) 0L5'506 895506 ST6'SLT 0 0 PIT 18T ¥IT 18T SAXVYL dOdd ANOH 09D
OLL'¥Z0'T 0 0 0L6'550'T 0L6°550°T ¥56 '¥0Z 0 0 v6T ' T1Z Y61 11T FNNIATA XYL ALIEIONd
688 '¥L ozt 006'61T 000°00T 006612 0 992 PETES 00002 PETEL SNOILYNOA
{ISNEIXE\BANIATY ONILVEEIO-NON
¥Z/0€/1T HONVIIVA ZONVINVYA sz/o€/1Y SZ/0€E/TT ¥z/0€/11 SONVIAVA HONVINVA SZ/0€/TT sz/0€/TT
¥X HOINA INIO¥E oEN/s0d lgoang TVAIOV ¥X Yorud INEDWSA DEN/S04 1goang TYLOV

SZ/0€/1T QOINE ¥Od&
€2056 VO ‘WALSITIOH

ALITIOVE SLODV - 'TVLIASOH 'TVIVOWHW SNIJANVH 1E2ZVH

¢ 35vd

YAAVTIAS
STTIT @ sT/stT/et

EEEN
f93eq




z98°'99% 43 €85 €91 S08°0TS 88E VLY 18T '281 15 369°€Y €9 ‘62T (SS01} SN14UNS LIAN
668°'6%T 0 0 096 09T 096091 086 ‘62 0 0 ({3} 4543 Z61'ZE (ISNEAXE) /INNTATY ONILIVHEJO-NON TYLOL
(Tv6'0€) 0 0 (0vz's2) 0%z 's2) (881°'9) 0 0 (8%0'S) (8v0's) ASNIdXH 4FIO-NON ¥EHLO
0¥8 ‘08T 0 0 00Z°98T 00z ‘98T 89T '9¢ 0 0 0vz’LE vz 'LE FNNBATY XYL ALIIA0™d
0 0 0 0 0 o o [\ 0 0 SNOILYNOQ
: ASNEAXE\EANIATY DNILVEREJO-NON
€96 '9T¥ LY €85 €91 S¥86¥E 8Ty '€TS 10Z'2ST 18 969 €Y %L €S ZYY L6 (SSOT) HWODNI ONILY¥AJO L3N
S6€°€92°6 T 788 V0T 09.°Z18°6 Zv9'LTI6'6 LS6'6LL T S 780 'TOT 650'6€6°T TFI'0V0 ‘2 SESNIAXT TYLOL
589’662 (1) (096'T) 555'62¢€ 566 °LZE 15€°€9 (02) (2Z9'¥1) TZ0'€EL 66€'8S ¥EHLO
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 LSEYTLNI
[4248 131 z 6¥6°¢€ S0Z'S6T ST 66T SHSLE 4 €06 VO '6€ ¥¥66€ NOILYIDZNdad
629'8 61T 6£8'6% 008°‘T¥ 6€9°16 ¥90°€ 8v 06L°€E 9T6 L 90L'TT TYINAN
560'€9¥ (%) (LS6°LT) LTT 1S 0LZ '96¥ €09 %9 (1) (58%) 906'00T Tz o0t SIDIA¥HES QASVYHOUN
z06'SLY 8T £66'58 985 °98% 6L5'2LS LeL'18 6 ¥68'8 6EL'S6 €€9'%0T S2117d4nS
0S0°'TT (1) (0S¥ 1) 005’21 0S0°TT 01zZ'T (zT) (062} 00s°2Z [\A A4 SEId TYNOISSILOAd
¥ST'99%'C S LZ6'9ET 9£5°915°'¢C €9%'€59°2 0EL'TI8Y SZ 8zL’'zeT1 90L°€6¥ YEV 919 SLIAANSE FFAOTIWA
LY ThE 43 88% 6L TTT'9%T 0T9'52¢€ z00'S¥ v LSE'0Z ¥ZZ'6% 18569 RYLSIOTY
L9T'E0T'S (%) (9%€'0€2) 62Z°0LY'S €88°6€2°S 9ZL°'000°T (%) (¥6T'0V) 900°LL0°T ZT8’'9€0°'T SIOYM ¥ SETAVIVS
:SESNIAXE ONILWNEO
65£'089°6 € S9% 892 509°Z9T'0T 0L0’TER’OT 8ST'ZE6'T L 8LL ¥V S08°766°T €8S’LET'Z AANFATY ONILYYEJO ANS LAN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 HONZATY ONILYHEdO ¥FHLO
65£'089'6 € 59% 892 $09'291'0T 0L0'TEY'0T B8ST'ZE6'T L 8LL VYT 508266 T €85°LET'Z ANNIARY INAILVA 4ANS IEN
€52°'9€8°'T L 9.8 T¥T €€6°G%0°T 608°LBT'Z 68E'81Y (82) (TPT'ETT) 920 'T0¥ 988 'LBZ IONITATY WOHd SNOIIONAIA JNS TYIOL
09€ ‘98T (8€) (¥LE'99) SS0‘ELT 189901 [4: 7R 47 (z1) (880 '¥%) TE6'EE ¥¥8'62 SINSWLSNCAY ANV STYALOWELNOD JIHLO
0 ¥20°€ 0 ¥Z0'€ 0 0 0 0 0 gYYD ALINVHD
(8€0'8E) €0T L8L'sz 000°'SZ LBL'0S (€66) SS9 s9L'TE 000°'S S9LLE ISNEdXd LEEd AVE
TOE'9LY 0z L98°'96 09Z°L6¥ LZ1'b6S TTE'6L (1sT) (VLE'LYT) 205°LE (zLg’'6v) STONWMOTTY TYALOVIINOGD TYO-ITHEW
629°'T¥Z 1 9 zLs'zs 819°05€"T 06T 'EEY'T 6L2°'L6T z LSS'S 765992 6v1'0LZ SHEONYMOTTY TYALOVEINGD AWYOIAEW
*ANS FONIAZY WONd SNOILONAIA
ZT9'9TS ‘1T € TVE'OTY 8€5°80Z°2T 6L8'819'2T L¥S'0SE‘T T LEY'TE TEB'E6E’T CEL T4 284 INNIASY INSILYd dNS SSOUD IWIOL
ZTOE'9TL'T 9 96% ‘90T 8€0°T88°T YEG'LB6'T L6E VTV € 0s8°6 T€8 '89€E 189 '8LE AONFASY ANS AdVITIONY
0TE'008°6 € S¥8'€0¢ 00§°4Z€°0T SPE'TES ‘0T 0ST’926'T T L8L'1e 000°520°2 LBL'9V0'T INNIATA ANS ENILOOY
PANNIAZY LNSILWd dINS SSO¥D
¥Z/0€/1T FONVINVYA HONVINVA sz/0€/11 sz/0€/1t ¥Z/0€/TT SONVI¥VA SONVINVA sT/0E/1T sz/oe/1t
¥X WOINd INEO¥Ed 2EAN/504 lesang TYALOV ¥X YOI¥d INZOUS 0aN/504 rasang TVOLOY

SZ/0€/1T GOIYEA ¥Od
VYO ‘YALSITIOH
SEILITIOVE ONISHNN QATIINS SNIMMVH THZVH

T 3dbvd

WAOAYTIAS ‘X198
PIIT ® SZ/ST/ZT :s3eq




Date: 12/15/25 @ 1114 PAGE 1
User: SDILAURA

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 11/30/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
11/30/25 10/31/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/25

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 40,372,718 43,724,439 (3,351,720) (8) 46,670,217
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 66,292, 346 63,284,211 3,008,135 s 66,556,290
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (6,054,999} (5,764,801) (290,198) 5 (7,062,672)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (39,268,554) (38,100,660) (1,167,894) 3 (40,404,377)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 12,269,905 8,541,189 3,728,717 44 4,952,401
INVENTORIES 5,011,606 5,014,637 (3,031) 0 4,981,471
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,614,086 2,579,749 34,337 1 2,599,584
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES (181,860) (181,860} 0 0 (181, 860)
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 81,055,250 79,096,904 1,958,347 78,111,054
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 6,599,270 6,610,076 (10, 806) 5,666,884
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 6,599,270 6,610,076 (10,806) 5,666,884
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 47,713,426 47,478,522 234,904 46,216,122
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 5,757,518 5,174,428 583,087 4,324,809
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 156,939,789 156,121,798 817,991 154,009,779
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (100,141,391} (99,779,604) (361,787) (98,393,920)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 56,798,397 56,342,193 456,204 55,615, 859
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 298,507 304,248 (5,742) 327,215
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 5,277,892 5,277,892 0 5,277,892
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 5,576,399 5,582,140 (5,742) 5,605,107
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 150,029,316 147,631,313 144,998,904

RESTRICTED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

128,295

128,244 51

127,208

150,157,611

147,759,557 2,398,054

145,126,112




Date: 12/15/25 @ 1114 PAGE 2
User: SDILAURA

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
Por the month ended 11/30/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
11/30/25 10/31/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/25

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,398,653 6,720,355 (678,299) 10 6,221,841
ACCRUED PAYROLL 3,524,903 3,040,141 (484,762) 16 3,467,229
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 183,910 189,868 5,957 (3} 257,552
ACCRUED BENEFITS 4,412,409 4,444,906 32,497 (1) 5,074,320
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 43,406 80,470 37,064 (46) 80,907
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,310 1,310 0 0 1,310
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 4,339,021 4,338,689 (332) 0 5,056,186
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,295,272 1,112,204 (183,068) 17 777,080
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 21,198,884 19,927,942 (1,270,942) 6 20,936,425
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 4,764,576 4,771,539 6,963 0 4,799,273
BONDS PAYABLE 28,392,281 28,420,801 28,520 0 28,534,881

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 33,156,857 33,192,339 35,483 0 33,334,154

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 4}
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 25,888,121 25,888,121 0 0 25,888,121
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 25,888,121 25,888,121 0 0 25,888,121
TOTAL LIABILITIES 80,243,861 79,008,402 (1,235,460) 2 80,158,700
NET ASSETS:

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 64,915,019 64,915,019 0 0 64,817,839
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 100,773 100,722 (51) 0 149,573
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 4,897,957 3,735,414 (1,162,543) 31 ]
TOTAL NET ASSETS 69,913,749 68,751,155 (1,162,594) 2 64,967,412

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 150,157,611 147,759,557 (2,398,054) 2 145,126,112




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
NOVEMBER 2025

Description MTD Budget MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget
Average Daily Census - Acute 13.91 12.63 13.86 14.76 15.00
Average Daily Census - SNF 90.00 85.97 87.74 90.00 90.00
Acute Length of Stay 281 m 2.80 2.80
ER Visits:
Inpatient 125 0 611 667 1,638
Outpatient 2,214 2,143 0.8 10,714 27,053
Total 2,339 2,253 8 11,381 28,691
Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 50.7 50.7 50.0 50.0
Productive Full-Time Equivalents s7517 (RO 57517 575.17
Net Patient Revenue 12,554,575 12,369,571 62,196,443 66,996,258 157,730,532
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 33.1% 30.9% 30.6% 33.0% 32.4%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 2857% [EETEEN $ 29.25% 29.53% 28.71%
Commercial Payor Mix 23.68% 22.09% 22.51% 23.36%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 2.50% 2.57% 2.50% 2.53%
EBIDA 691,258 1,412,223 6,182,283 6,538,171 13,769,729
EBIDA % 5.05% 9.70% 8.58% 8.98% 7.98%
Operating Margin 0.65% 4.85% 3.79%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 60.57% 58.23% 59.06%
by Total Operating Expense 60.97% 61.20% 61.39%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio - 1.25 4.43 10.48 7.36
Current Ratio - 1.50 2.00 2.00 2.00
Days Cash on hand - 30.00 87.82 87.82 110.00

Within 10% of Target




aoueuep 89.'28v'L$

pueH uo yse) pajadpng 066'688'8€$

v'Le

0Z9'I7Hs

pueH uo yse9 sAeq |euonessdQ

usig ayy uru o} Aep sad 1509

T _—
0$ 8LL'2Le'0VS gLL'TLE OPS
L1Z'0L9'9r [ AKX 4
(66v'262'9) (1z2155'c)
(9a8°6¥) 0
(26T LL1) {eg¥'se)
0 0
spuog TZOT Yim spuog £102 Jo Supueuyay 1§ |edPULY 09 $T0Z (o09'ZvL) {0z25'82)
(269'%E) (c96'9)
{9g8'ces's) {svv'L08)
uoneziowy 0iL'sg TrL's
spuog TZ0Z '3 {5002) P1OT - IudwAed Ju) 'g |eddULg puog (98¢'ze6) 908'0l
0 0
(010'0£6'2) (166°218)
(29£°182'L) (85 2L9°C)
Spuog anuaAay TZ0Z '3 09 S00T - 'WU| [ENUUY-IU3S 161'816 890'c8l
{(YAWIV)) zee
0 0
(005'2¢) (v90'2£)
(r28'2L9) 90¢'obY
0 0
zi8'9Ll'L 662'829
0 0
(cos'v1) {Le€'vE)
{9c1'0g) LE0'e
(sos'21e'D) (212'822'¢)
(ze5'628'1) (ev0'0ss')
Liv'ivL'L 182'19¢
1€1'666'Y$ £YS'ZoLLS
$20Z/0E/ 11 S2Z0Z/0E/L)
ajeq-ol-Jeap Yjuonw
auny PUETTL T
SINIWWOD MOT4 HSYD

pouad o pu3 ‘ysed
pouad jo Buuuibeg ‘ysen
yses uj (aseassaqg)asealsu| JoN

S138SV QILOI¥LSTY NI 3SYIYOIAHISYIHOND

saARoY Bujoueuld J0j pasn yseo 19N
saniiger] uwua] 6uo sayio ul (asesassad)/asealou|
199 abebuoyy puog ui (aseaidsaq)/aseasou)
1q9@ aseaT |ende) ul (aseas0a(Q)/aseasdu)

‘SIILIAILOY ONIONYNIJ WOYd SMO14 HSVYD

saIARoY Buisaau| Aq pasn yses 1oN
SJassy JaylQ Ul aseassaq/(asealou))
S)asSY s PalWI JaYIO Ul aseasaqg/(aseasou))
SJUBWISAAU| pUB YSeD as() Palil Ul asealsaq(asealnu])
Jswdinb3 pue jue|d ‘Aladoid jo aseyoind
'SAILIALLOY ONILSIANI WOH4 SMO14 HSYD

:saAnoy BunesadQ Aq papiroad ysed 19N
sajigel uaung Jayi0 Ul (aseasdag)/esealsuy
Safjiger]/saoueApyY Aled Pyl ul (aseaidaq)/asessou|
3|qeAed spunyay juaned Ui (aseasdsq)/asealu|
sasuadxg panooy ul (asealdaq)/asealou)
sjyauag pue ([01hed paniooy ul (aseasnaq)/asessou)
a|qeAed sueO pue SION Ul (aseasda)/asealsuy
a|qeAed SIUNOD2Y Ul (aSB9108()/asRaIU}
saled piiyl woi4 ang ui aseasdaq/(eseasou))
sasuadxg pied-aid Ul asealnaqg/(aseanu))
$UOIUAAU) Ul aseaIdag/(asesaou))
$3|qRAIRRY JaYIO Ul aseaag/(asealou))
3]qeAI30aY SJUNOIVY Juaiied JON Ui asealdaq/(aseanu))
uonenasdag
‘sanianoy BunesadQ Aq papinosd
yseo 19N 0} SWodu} 13N 9]1ou0day 0} sjuswsnipy
(s507) awoou) 18N
‘SAILINILOV ONILYHY3dO WOYd SMO14 HSYD

202 ‘0¢ JequenoN Buipue yuow yyi4
VO ‘19)sl1j]oH
[eNdSOH |BLIOWA SUDMEBH |9ZeH

SMO[4 YSe) JO JuaLales



LITZ8YPT 26S6TLYT
{980°060°¢€) -
07998711
€07'7LS°LT TL6TEY'E
LITZ8P'VT T6S'6TL YT
L6L'8SY'8 PIEOTTY
'SZT0Z/TO/0T 9AI3Y3 %09 Jo UoINPaI T W'H  TST09Z'T 80€°0bS SJHQ
“IIUBIBIP 1S0J [en)Ie UO paseg - =
"9202 4990130 78 ‘AInf ‘Aey ‘yosely paidadxa siwd A0 900'045°E SOHQ
"Q1A suawAed 1D pIg 7 ‘puUZ ST P,2RY  €98'bHTE - $OHA
*6Z0T ‘0 aunf Aq JuawAed 1b Yy 39y 01 pa1adx3  TZ9'T80T S SJHQ
‘207 ‘v "das 39y ££S'690°T - SJHA
"HYDD Japun mou AJuno) "SJ4 uo paseg ‘SZOT ‘LT Y2JeN U0 PIAIBIRY  S8S'Z08'T - SJHQ
‘syuawied PaaQg
0ZE‘€209 8£2'609°01T
'¥20Z ‘6 4aquaq uo pled  (980°060°€) S wIsIg
"§Z, AON/120 ul JuawAed 133dx3 80 TY0'6LES ‘PUZT "8ny uo 19| papuny  €58°0TL 1609 SJHA
'970T Aein/1dy Buipuny "33y ‘9707 JBN/qa4 3np 191 papund €LS6YT'T HYDD
*SZ0T "0 Ul p,23Y "ST'YEY'006$ ‘PUTT "8ny uo 19| papung €L56Y2'T HVYDD
"ABIN U I3Y YD UL GLETYETS 40 LOIBS Q9T TTEY S SOHa
- T¥0'206'C HYJD
‘G207 Aenigag ul panaddy  THT'6EE'T - wayluy
“Ae ut 23y |udy Ul €6T°L90°TS 40 191 Pled  950°20b'T 000°09T°C HVID
"§70T aunr Aq JuswAed 13dx3 '9z0g judy anp 191 ZOE'SOE 005'270T SJHQ
*6Z0¢ 3un( Aq wawAhed 13dx3 ‘9zZ0Z jdy anp 191 S6L°6E 005202 $OHA
*uanyas uiyojew 4oy Jjem pue weadoad puny 03 PLSIQ saainbay
'S3ION ST0Z Ad 9207 A4 loked
feny jlendy

sjudwAed |ejuswajddng 1aN
pied jejol

Suipuad |e101

paAIa23y (ejoyl

s|eyo) puess weadosd

1€303-qNns 1 9)-UON

(HsQ@) a1eys ateuoiuodoudsiq (eD-IPaN -

(4N/dQ) Anjioeg Buisany “Led unsiq -

X1 (4VOH) pung adueinssy Aljenp |endsoH 6€Z 9 -
A (4¥DH) pung adueinssy Ayjenp |endsoH 6£2 85 -
1A (4vOH) puny adueinssy AjjenD |eudsoH 6€Z 85 -
(4¥DOH) pung 2dueinssy AyjenD |exdsoH 6€Z 45 -
SZ-¥Z0T ASST6 8V -

:sweldosd Jajsuel) |eJUBWIUIBACSIAUI-UON

{e303-qns 19

jJuawAeday ueoq § Ad dID -

202 AD (dQHQ) StuawAed payasd |endsoH 1usiq -
¥20T AD 10} uawAeyd Jeutd, JUBWIINAS £ Ad dID -
$Z0T AD 404 JudwAed , WISl JUBWIMNAS £ Ad dID -
€207 AD JUBWIMNLBS 9 Ad dID -

20T ‘T€ '29Q Y8nouyl $z0z ‘T "uer aduey arey -
€202 ‘T€ '29Q y8nouyl €20 ‘T ‘uer aduey aley -

5207 AD (4¥DH) pung adueinssy AujenD |eNdsoH 6€Z 95 -

9702/SZ07 A4S WLAU| SZOZ/YTOT A4S

5702/¥707 A4S JudwARd |euld $Z0Z/€Z0T AJS
(HdaN) |edsoy 21gnd pa1eudisag-uoN ETT Y -
'sweadosd Jajsues] |ejudwuianodiaug

92707 ‘OE dunf 3A4

STOT ‘OE 49qWIAAON JO Se QLA
sweidoid JudawAed [eudwajddng
|1edSOH [eoWwap SUYMeH |9ZeH



RESOLUTION NO. 2025 -07

A RESOLUTION FIXING THE TIMES AND DATES OF THE REGULAR
MEETINGS OF THE SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FROM FEBRUARY 26, 2026 THROUGH
JANUARY 28, 2027

WHEREAS, the practice of meeting once a month at five o’clock p.m. is valuable and
required according to SBHCD Bylaws Atticle VIIT A.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT that the times for holding
regular meetings of the Board of Directors for the San Benito Health Care District
beginning Thursday, February 26, 2026, be and the same are heteby fixed at five o’clock
p.m., on each of the following days, to wit:

The Board of Directors for the San Benito Health Care District
Has fixed 5:00 p.m. on each of the following days:

2026 2027
THURSDAY THURSDAY

February 26 January 28
March 26

April 23

May 28

June 25

July 23

August 27

September 24

October 22

November 19

December 17



San Benito Health Care District
Resolution No. 2025-07
December 18, 2025

Page 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing in this resolution shall be construed as
preventing the calling of a special meeting of the Board of Directors of the San
Benito Health Care District at any time as provided by the Ralph M. Brown Act and
the laws of the State of California.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the special rule be, and hereby is adopted, to the
effect that when there is a complex question or matter embracing more than one
question before the Board for consideration, any board member, as a right, may
demand the division of such questions.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS this 18th day of December 2025, by
the following vote:

Johnson Pack Sanchez Angelo Gabriel

Ayes

Noes

Abstain

Absent

Board President
Board of Directors
San Benito Health Care District

RESOLUTION NO 2025-07



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Board of Directors Contract Review Worksheet

Professional Services Agreement for General Surgery Services with Mostafa Sadek, M.D.

Executive Summary:
Dr. Mostafa Sadek, MD, is a board-eligible general surgeon who began providing services with the

District in September 2025 as a locum tenens physician to support general surgery coverage needs.
He will be providing clinic-based general surgery services and emergency call coverage.
Administration is requesting approval of a Professional Services Agreement to continue services on
an ongoing basis.

Recommended Board Motion:
It is recommended that the Board approve a two-year professional services agreement with Dr.
Mostafa Sadek for general surgery surgical coverage with compensation set at $2,800 per shift.

Services Provided:
Clinic, hospital & emergency general surgery call coverage consisting of a minimum of 14 shifts per

month.

Agreement Terms:

Contract Effective Estimated
Term Date Annual Cost

2 1/5/2025 $470,400 60 days

Term clause




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made, entered into and effective as of January 5, 2026
(“Effective Date™), by and between San Benito Health Care District, a local health care district organized and
operated pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health and Safety Code (“SBHCD”), and Mostafa Sadek,
M.D. (“Physician™).

RECITALS

SBHCD owns and operates Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, a licensed general acute care facility
located at 911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, California (“Hospital”). Hospital provides inpatient and outpatient
services to residents of the San Benito Health Care District and surrounding communities which constitute
the Hospital’s service area (“Hospital Service Area”).

SBHCD owns and operates a rural health clinic as defined in Title 22, California Code of Regulations
section 51115.5 to provide services to patients in the Hospital Service Area (“Clinic”). Clinic operates
under the name “Hazel Hawkins Community Health Clinic.”

Physician is licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, is a member in good standing of the
medical staff of Hospital and is experienced and qualified to provide general surgery services.

Section 32129 of the California Health and Safety Code provides that a health care district may contract
with a Physician to render professional health services in order to ensure that adequate health care is
available to all residents within its service area.

SBHCD has determined that entering into this Agreement with Physician is in the best interests of the
Hospital and the public health of the residents of the Hospital Service Area and is an appropriate way to
assure availability of rural health clinic services to patients in the Hospital Service Area.

The parties desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth their respective responsibilities in connection
with the Services provided by Physician in the Hospital Service Area during the term of this Agreement.

The parties hereby agree as follows:

1.1

1.2

ARTICLE 1 - DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF PHYSICIAN

Medical Services. Physician shall (“Physician”), provide professional health care services in Physician’s
medical specialty to patients at Clinic and/or Hospital and on the schedule more fully described in Exhibit
A, which is attached to this Agreement and incorporated by this reference (“Services™). Services include
Medicare services, Medi-Cal services, services pursuant to any other federal health care program or a
state health care financial program (“Governmental Programs™), workers’ compensation services, and
charity care. Physician shall cooperate to enable Clinic’s and Hospital’s participation in Medicare, Medi-
Cal, Governmental Programs, workers’ compensation services and commercial payor programs.
Physician shall provide Services to all patients, including Medicare, Medi-Cal, Governmental Program,
and workers’ compensation beneficiaries, in a non-discriminatory manner and in accordance with all
applicable laws and SBHCD policies and procedures, as developed and implemented in collaboration with
physician leadership of Hospital and Clinic.

Qualifications. Physician shall: (i) be duly licensed to practice medicine by the State of California; (ii)
be qualified to perform the Services by having adequate levels of competency and experience; (iii) have
skill comparable to those prevailing in the community; (iv) not be excluded from participation in any
governmental healthcare program; (v) be approved for and maintain active membership and/or clinical
privileges on the Hospital's medical staff in accordance with medical staff bylaws, rules and regulations,
and other medical staff governing directives; (vi) be certified as a participating physician in the Medicare
and Medi-Cal programs; and (vii) hold an unrestricted Drug Enforcement Administration ("DEA")
registration number.

Page 1 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



13

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

2.1

22

23

Compliance. In connection with the operation and conduct of the Clinic and Hospital and rendition of
Services, Physician shall, at all times, comply with the applicable terms of this Agreement and with all
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, including requirements for participation in
the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs, the Hospital medical staff bylaws, rules and regulations, and
applicable policies and procedures, and will at all times be aware of and participate in meeting the SBHCD
Corporate Compliance program goals and objectives.

Credentialing. In order to be efficiently credentialed with payors contracted with SBHCD, Physician shall
participate in the Council for Affordable Quality Healthcare (“CAQH”) credentialing program and shall
timely comply with requests from CAQH or SBHCD personnel for (i) credentialing information regarding
Physician, and (ii) documents necessary for the credentialing of Physician.

Use of Premises. No part of the SBHCD premises shall be used at any time by Physician as an office for
the general or private practice of medicine.

Medical Records/Chart Notes. Physician shall provide appropriate and necessary documentation for each
patient’s medical record for all patient encounters in the Clinic and Hospital in compliance with the
hospital’s and clinics’ policies and procedures.

Coding. Physician shall properly code all professional services rendered to patients. Physician’s coding
shall be used for purposes of billing for Services provided by Physician. All such coding shall be subject
to review and audit by an independent auditing company mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Professional Standards. In performing Services, Physician shall comply with the principles and ethics of
the American Medical Association, the California Medical Association and any federal, state or municipal
law, statute or ordinance dealing with the practice of medicine by Physician. Physician shall further abide
in all respects with the Code of Conduct applicable to professional health care providers of any hospital,
outpatient clinic or surgery center, including but not limited to SBHCD, at which Physician shall provide
professional services. Physician shall provide services to all SBHCD patients on a courteous and prompt
basis, be available and accessible to patients, provide them with full and meaningful information and
render services in a manner which assures continuity of care.

ARTICLE 2 - DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF SBHCD

Duties. SBHCD agrees to furnish at its own cost and expense, for the operation of the Clinic and Hospital,
the following:

2.1.1  Space and Equipment. Space and Equipment as may be reasonably required for the operation of
the Clinic and Hospital as approved by SBHCD.

2.1.2  Services and Supplies. Maintenance, repair, and replacement of equipment as are reasonably
required; all utilities, including telephone, power, light, gas, and water; and all supplies that may
be reasonably required for the operation of the Clinic and Hospital.

2.1.3 Non-physician Personnel. All non-physician personnel with appropriate education, training and
experience required to operate the Clinic and Hospital, including a qualified administrative
manager. SBHCD shall have the sole right and responsibility for the hiring and termination of
all its employees. SBHCD shall be responsible for the scheduling of non-physician Clinic and
Hospital personnel.

Eligibility. At all times during the term of this Agreement, Clinics and Hospital shall remain eligible to
participate in the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs.

Contracts. SBHCD shall be solely responsible for negotiating all contracts for the reimbursement of
Services provided in the Clinic and Hospital. SBHCD in its sole and absolute discretion shall determine
the negotiation parameters for the terms, conditions, and rates for such contracts.

Page 2 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



24

3.1

32

4.1

4.2

5.1

52

53

Access to Records. Physician shall have access to the SBHCD patient medical and business records for
quality of care and compliance purposes.

ARTICLE 3 - BILLING AND ASSIGNMENT OF REVENUE

Billing and Collection. SBHCD shall perform billing and collection services under this Agreement.
Physician shall cooperate with SBHCD and shall use his/her best efforts to furnish appropriate
documentation of patient care services provided by Physician to enable SBHCD to timely and accurately
bill and collect for such services.

Assignment of Professional Service Revenues. Physician hereby assigns to SBHCD the right to all
revenue from any and all patients, third-party payors, and governmental programs for all Services
rendered by Physician and its Physicians at the Hospital and the Clinic under this Agreement. The Parties
intend that SBHCD may bill and collect directly from the Medicare carrier for Physician’s services to
Medicare beneficiaries in compliance with Medicare Publication 100-04, Chapter 1, Sec. 30.2.7.

ARTICLE 4 - COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES BY PHYSICIAN

Compensation. As compensation for the provision of Services in the Clinic and Hospital, SBHCD shall
pay Physician as outlined in Exhibit A to this Agreement and in accordance with the normal SBHCD
contract payment process for Services provided by Physician. Physician shall not bill for facility fees,
administrative, supervisory, medical director, or similar services.

Schedule of Charges. SBHCD, in its sole and absolute discretion, shall decide upon the schedule of
charges for the Clinic and Hospital. Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 32129, the
SBHCD Board of Directors may review the fees and charges for Services provided at the Clinic and
Hospital to ensure such fees and charges are reasonable, fair, and consistent with the basic commitment
of SBHCD to provide adequate health care to all residents within the Hospital Service Area.

ARTICLE 5 - TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a period of
two (2) years, ending January 4, 2028 at 11:59 PM, unless terminated earlier as provided in this
Agreement, and shall renew for successive one (1) year periods upon mutual written agreement of the
parties.

Termination. Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without stating a cause or
reason and without cost or penalty upon sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to the other party.
Notwithstanding, either party shall have the right to terminate the Agreement for cause upon written notice
to the other party as set forth below. If this Agreement is terminated prior to expiration of the initial year
of the term, the parties shall not enter into any new agreement or arrangement during the remainder of
such year.

Definition of Cause. For purposes of this Agreement, “cause” shall include, but not be limited to, the
occurrence of any of the following events:

5.3.1 SBHCD or Physician is in breach of any material term or condition of this Agreement and such
breach has not been cured within thirty (30) days following written notice of such breach.

5.3.2 SBHCD or Physician becomes insolvent or declares bankruptcy.

5.3.3 The license to practice medicine or to prescribe controlled substances of Physician is revoked or
suspended.

Page 3 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



5.4

6.1

6.2

5.3.4 SBHCD fails to carry or reinstate the insurance required in ARTICLE 8 of this Agreement or
such coverage is cancelled or revoked within fifteen (15) days following notice of revocation
from its insurance carrier.

5.3.5 Upon the determination that Physician has violated a material term of ARTICLE 9 of this
Agreement.

5.3.6  The performance by either party of any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement which
jeopardizes the licensure of Hospital, Hospital’s participation in Medicare, Medi-Cal or other
reimbursement or payment program, or Hospital’s full accreditation by The Joint Commission or
any other state or nationally recognized accreditation organization, or the tax-exempt status of
Hospital’s bonds, or if for any other reason such performance violates any statute, ordinance, or
is otherwise deemed illegal, or is deemed unethical by any recognized body, agency, or
association in the healthcare fields, and the jeopardy or violation has not been or cannot be cured
within sixty (60) days from the date notice of such jeopardy or violation has been received by the
parties.

5.3.7 The loss of or reduction in Physician’s medical staff privileges at any facility where Physician
provides professional health care services, whether voluntary or involuntary.

5.3.8 Physician being charged with or convicted of a crime other than an infraction, traffic citation, or
similar charge.

5.3.9 Physician’s engagement in: (i) willful misconduct (which means the knowing and intentional
failure to exercise ordinary care to prevent material injury to SBHCD or the commission of an
intentional act with knowledge that it is likely to result in material injury to the SBHCD), (ii)
fraudulent activities, (iii) crimes or acts of moral turpitude, (iv) any breach of a duty to SBHCD,
a patient, or any third party payor, (v) sexual harassment or abuse, or (vi) or any other action or
omission that could materially affect SBHCD’s business or reputation in an adverse manner.

Termination/Expiration Not Subject to Fair Hearing. It is agreed between the parties that should either
party exercise its right to terminate this Agreement such decision to terminate, and the actual termination
or expiration of this Agreement, shall apply to rights under this Agreement only and not to Physician’s
medical staff privileges or membership on the medical staff of Hospital. The termination or expiration of
this Agreement shall not be subject to the Fair Hearing Plan of the Medical Staff Bylaws, the hearing
procedures provided by Healthcare District Law, or any other fair hearing procedure regarding medical
staff appointments or privileges.

ARTICLE 6 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Independent Contractor Status. Physician is engaged in an independent contractor relationship with
SBHCD in performing all work, services, duties, and obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Neither
SBHCD nor Hospital shall exercise any control or direction over the methods by which Physician
performs work and functions, except that Physician shall perform at all times in strict accordance with
then currently approved methods and practices of Physician’s professional specialty. SBHCD’s sole
interest is to ensure that Physician performs and renders services in a competent, efficient, and satisfactory
manner in accordance with high medical standards.

Independent Contractor Responsibilities. The parties expressly agree that no work, act, commission, or
omission of Physician pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be construed to make
or render Physician, the agent or employee of SBHCD or Hospital. Physician shall not be entitled to
receive from SBHCD or Hospital vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, Social Security, workers’
compensation, disability or unemployment insurance benefits or any other employee benefit. Physician
shall be solely responsible for paying when due all income, employment and withholding taxes and
employment benefits, if any, including estimated taxes, incurred as a result of the compensation paid by
SBHCD to Physician for Services under this Agreement. Physician is responsible for providing, at his/her

Page 4 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



own expense, disability, unemployment, workers’ compensation and other insurance (if applicable),
training, permits and licenses.

ARTICLE 7 - REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

7.1 SBHCD Representations and Warranties. SBHCD for itself, and its board of directors, officers,

employees, and agents (collectively, “Agents”), represents and warrants to SBHCD, upon execution and
while this Agreement is in effect, as follows:

7.1.1

7.1.2

SBHCD has all requisite power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform its
obligations under this Agreement;

This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by SBHCD and is a legal,
valid, binding obligation of SBHCD, enforceable in accordance with its terms;

The parties have bargained at arms’ length to determine Physician’s compensation under this
Agreement, the compensation is fair market value for the Services; and the compensation is
consistent with fair market value for similar services in the region; and

The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby by SBHCD will not violate and provisions of, or constitute a default under,
and contract or other agreement to which SBHCD is a party or by which it is bound, other than
violations, defaults or conflicts that would not materially and adversely affect the ability of
SBHCD to perform the its obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

7.2 Physician Representations and Warranties. Physician, for Physician and Physician’s Agents, represents

and warrants to SBHCD, upon execution and while this Agreement is in effect, as follows:

7.2.1

722

723

724

7.2.5

7.2.6

72.7

Physician is not bound by any agreement or arrangement which would preclude Physician from
entering into, or from fully performing the Services;

Physician's license to practice medicine in California or in any other jurisdiction has never been
denied, suspended, revoked, terminated, voluntarily relinquished under threat of disciplinary
action, or restricted in any way;

Physician's medical staff privileges at any health care facility have never been denied, suspended,
revoked, terminated, voluntarily relinquished under threat of disciplinary action, or made subject
to terms of probation or any other restriction;

Physician has not in the past conducted, and is presently not conducting, his/her medical practice
in such a manner as to cause Physician to be suspended, excluded, barred or sanctioned under
Medicare or Medi-Cal, or any government licensing agency, nor have they every been convicted
of a criminal offense related to health care, or listed by a federal agency as debarred, excluded or
otherwise ineligible for federal program participation;

Physician has, and shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, an unrestricted license
to practice medicine in California and Medical Staff privileges at Facility;

Physician has all requisite power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform its
obligations under this Agreement;

This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by Physician and is a legal,
valid, binding obligation of Physician, enforceable in accordance with its terms; and

Page 5 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



8.1

9.1

7.2.8 The parties have bargained at arms’ length to determine Physician’s compensation under this
Agreement, the compensation is fair market value for the Services; and the compensation is
consistent with fair market value for similar services in the region; and

7.2.9 The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby by Physician will not violate and provisions of, or constitute a default under,
and contract or other agreement to which Physician is a party or by which it is bound, other than
violations, defaults or conflicts that would not materially and adversely affect the ability of
Physician to perform the Services required under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 8 - LIABILITY/MALPRACTICE INSURANCE COVERAGE

Coverages. SBHCD shall maintain general and professional liability insurance coverage for Physician
for Services provided by Physician to SBHCD patients during the term of this Agreement in a minimum
amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 annual aggregate. In the event the coverage that
SBHCD obtains to comply with this Section of this Agreement is a “claims made” policy, and SBHCD,
as applicable, changes insurance carriers or terminates coverage upon or after termination of this
Agreement, SBHCD shall immediately obtain and shall maintain “tail” coverage in the amounts otherwise
required under this Section for at least seven (7) years following termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9 - PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION

Protected Health Information. Physician shall maintain the confidentiality of all Protected Health
Information (“PHI”) in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations,
including, but not limited to, the California Confidentiality of Medical Information Act and the Federal
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and regulations promulgated thereunder
(“HIPAA”). Without limiting the foregoing, Physician agrees to maintain PHI, as defined from time to
time under HIPAA, which may be made available to or received by Physician pursuant to this Agreement,
in accordance with the requirements of HIPAA. Physician agrees that Physician shall:

9.1.1 Not use or further disclose PHI in a manner that would violate HIPAA if done by Hospital or
violate the requirements of applicable laws or this Agreement;

9.1.2  Use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of PHI except as permitted by law and
the terms of this Agreement, and report to Hospital any use or disclosure of PHI not permitted by
law or by this Agreement of which Physician becomes aware;

9.13 Comply with the elements of any compliance program established by Hospital that applies to the
use or disclosure of PHI and ensure that any subcontractors or agents to whom Physician provides
PHI agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to Physician with respect to such
PHI;

9.1.4 Inaccordance with HIPAA, (i) make available PHI to the subject Patient; (ii) make available PHI
for amendment and incorporate any amendments to PHI; and (iii) make available the information
required to provide an accounting of disclosures of PHI to the subject Patient;

9.1.5 Make Physician’s internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI
available to the Secretary of the United States Department of Health and Human Services for
purposes of determining Hospital’s and Physician’s compliance with HIPAA;

9.1.6 At termination of this Agreement, return or destroy all PHI received from or created by SBHCD
and retain no copies of such PHI or, if return or destruction is not permissible under law or the
terms of this Agreement, continue to maintain all PHI in accordance with the provisions of this
Section and limit further uses and disclosures to those purposes that make the return or destruction
of the information infeasible.

Page 6 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



9.2

10.1

11.2

11.3

Electronic Protected Health Information (“EPHI”). Physician agrees that Physician will: (i) implement
administrative, physical, and technical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the
confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the EPHI that Physician creates, receives, maintains, or
transmits on behalf of SBHCD; (ii) report to SBHCD any security incident with respect to EPHI of which
Physician becomes aware; and (iii) ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, to whom Physician
provides EPHI agrees to implement reasonable and appropriate safeguards to protect such information.

ARTICLE 10 - REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

Required Disclosures. Physician shall notify SBHCD in writing within three (3) days after any of the
following events occur:

10.1.1 Physician's license to practice medicine in the State of California or any other jurisdiction lapses
or is denied, suspended, revoked, terminated, voluntarily relinquished (under threat of
disciplinary action) or made subject to terms or probation or other restriction;

10.1.2 Physician's medical staff membership and/or privileges at any health care facility or entity are
denied, suspended, revoked, terminated, voluntarily relinquished (under threat of disciplinary
action), or made subject to terms of probation or other restriction;

10.1.3 Physician is required to pay damages in any malpractice action by way of judgment or
settlement, except that Physician shall not be required to breach a settlement or confidentiality
agreement;

10.1.4 Receipt of notice of the commencement of any investigation into Physician's medical license or
Physician's medical practice by the Medical Board of California, California Attorney General,
the Department of Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General, the Department of
Justice, or any other entity of federal, state, or local government;

10.1.5 Physician's Drug Enforcement Agency registration number is revoked, suspended, terminated,
relinquished, placed on terms of probation, or restricted in any way;

10.1.6 An event occurs that substantially interrupts all or a portion of Physician's professional practice,
that materially adversely affects Physician's ability to perform Physician's obligations
hereunder, including the Services, or which could likely cause Physician to be in breach of this
Agreement; or

10.1.7 Physician's conviction of a criminal offense related to health care or any Physician's listing by a
federal agency as being debarred, excluded or otherwise ineligible for federal program
participation.

ARTICLE 11 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

Notices. Any notice to be given to any party hereunder shall be deposited in the United States Mail, duly
registered or certified, with return receipt requested, with postage paid, and addressed to the party for
which intended, at the addresses set forth in the signature block, or to such other address or addresses as
the parties may hereafter designate in writing to each other.

No Waiver. No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a
waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by the party making the waiver.

Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be in the County of San Benito, California.

Page 7 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



11.4

11.6

11.7

11.8

11.9

11.10

11.11

Ownership of Patient Records. All Clinic and Hospital patient records shall be maintained by SBHCD
and are the property of SBHCD. Physician shall have the right to access such records during normal
business hours.

Patient Choice. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, all compensation paid to Physician
pursuant to this Agreement is solely for the purpose of obtaining the services of Physician for patients of
the SBHCD community. The parties recognize and affirm the importance of individual patient choice in
selection of medical services. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be interpreted to obligate,
encourage, or solicit, in any way, the referral of any individual patient to any health care facility, including
the Facility, contrary to that patient’s choice of another provider of medical services. Further, nothing in
this Agreement shall be interpreted to prevent, restrict, or discourage the Physician from referring patients
to any other provider of health care services.

Exclusive Property of SBHCD. All data, files, records, documents, promotional materials, and similar
items relating to the business of SBHCD, whether prepared by or with the assistance of Physician or
otherwise coming into Physician’s possession shall remain the exclusive property of SBHCD and shall
not be removed from SBHCD’s facilities under any circumstances without the prior written consent of
SBHCD.

Confidentiality. The parties acknowledge and agree that during the term of this Agreement and in the
course of the discharge of Physician’s duties hereunder, Physician shall have access to and become
acquainted with information concerning the operation of SBHCD, and information which, pursuant to
applicable law and regulation, is deemed to be confidential, including, but not limited to, trade secrets,
medical records, patient medical and personal information, and personnel records. Physician agrees that
such information shall not be disclosed either directly or indirectly to any other person or entity or used
by Physician in any way either during the term of this Agreement or at any other time thereafter, except
as is required herein. Physician understands breach of this article will be an irremediable breach of this
Agreement. Such breach will result in immediate termination of this Agreement.

Binding Agreement: No Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit
of the parties to it and their respective legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns. No party
may assign this Agreement or any rights hereunder, or may they delegate any of the duties to be performed
hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party.

Dispute Resolution. If any dispute, controversy, or claim arises out of this Agreement, for a period of
thirty (30) days following written notice of the dispute, controversy or claim from one party to the other,
the parties will use their good faith efforts to resolve the dispute, controversy, or claim. If the matter
cannot be resolved by the parties in this fashion, then such dispute, claim or controversy shall be heard in
San Benito County, California, pursuant to the provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
638 through 645.1, inclusive. The hearing shall be final and binding to the greatest extent permitted by
law, and the cost thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be borne by the losing party in such
proportions as the referee may decide. Judgment on the award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.

Section 952 of Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1980. In accordance with Section 952 of the
Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980 (PL 96-499), Physician agrees that the books and records of
Physician will be available to the Secretary of Department of Health and Human Services and the
Comptroller General of the United States, or their duly authorized representatives, for four (4) years after
termination of this Agreement. In the event that any of the services to be performed under this Agreement
are performed by any subcontractor of Physician at a value or cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve (12)
month period, Physician shall comply and assure that such subcontractor complies with the provisions of
Section 952 of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980. If not applicable to this Agreement, this Section
shall automatically be repealed.

Entire Agreement: Amendment. This Agreement, its exhibits, and all referenced documents constitute
the entire agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject matter contained herein. This

Page 8 of 9

Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



Agreement supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations and understandings
of the parties which relate to the subject matter of this Agreement. No supplement, amendment or
modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by all of the parties. The
parties hereby executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date first set forth above.

SBHCD PHYSICIAN
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT Mostafa Sadek, M.D.
By: By:
Mary T. Casillas, Chief Executive Officer Mostafa Sadek, M.D.
Address for Notices: Address for Notices:
San Benito Health Care District Mostafa Sadek, M.D.
Attn: Chief Executive Officer 30 Buckingham Drive Apt. 219
911 Sunset Drive Santa Clara, CA 95051

Hollister, CA 95023

(Remainder of page left blank intentionally)

Page 9 of 9
Sadek, M.D. PSA eff 1-5-26



Al

EXHIBIT A

PHYSICIAN SERVICES, COMPENSATION, HOUSING & REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES

Further Description of Medical Services. Physician shall provide professional medical services in

Physician’s specialty at locations specified by SBHCD, which will be within the SBHCD healthcare district
boundaries, or at facilities within thirty (30) miles of the SBHCD Hospital.

Al.l

Al2

Al3

Professional Services. Physician shall provide Services in the Clinic and Hospital beginning on
the Effective Date no less than fourteen (14) shifts per calendar month. Upon mutual agreement of
the parties and as patient demand requires, Physician make work additional shifts. For purposes of
this Section, a “shift” may consist of:

A.1.1 A 24- hour shift during which Physician is on-call for emergency services;

A.1.2 A shift at the Clinic during the Clinic's business hours, during which Physician is not on-

call for the emergency services; or

A.1.3 A shift at the Clinic during Clinic's business hours, and at the same time Physician is also

on-call for the emergency services; or

A.1.4 A shift in the Operating Room, during the Operating Room’s business hours, during

which the Physician is not on-call for the emergency services.

Physician shall provide such services in coordination with other physicians who are contracted with
SBHCD to provide similar services to patients and pursuant to a mutually agreed-upon schedule.
If Physician and other physicians cannot agree on such a schedule, SBHCD shall determine the
schedule.

Specialty Services. Physician shall provide the following General Surgery Services:

Management of Physician’s own admitted patients; management of the care of patients admitted at
the request of and with the attending or referring physician, and thereafter managing the care
rendered to such patients; family conferences as requested in consultation with social services;
consultations, upon request, for members of the Hospital’s Medical Staff, including the hospitalist
group; and assistance with the management and treatment of patients for whom Physician is
responsible as head of a multi-disciplinary team. When the patient has an attending/referring
physician, Physician shall include such physician in decision making and keep such physician
informed.

Clinic Services. Clinic operating hours are Monday through Friday, from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Physician shall provide the following Clinic Services in the Clinics in accordance with the schedule
set forth in Section A.2 of this Exhibit A:

A.1.3.1 New and follow-up office visits;

A.1.3.2 Consultations;

A.1.3.3 Post discharge follow-up visits;

A.1.3.4 Ensuring the quality, availability, and expertise of medical services rendered in the Clinic
and at Clinic-related activities;

A.1.3.5 Supervising physician assistants and nurse practitioners (collectively referred to as “Mid-
Level Practitioners™) as necessary for reimbursement or consult in the absence of the
Medical Director;

A.13.6 Coordination of medical activities of the Clinic as a whole to be accomplished through
continuous communication with appropriate SBHCD administrative personnel regarding
medical administration of the Clinic;

A.1.3.7 Assisting with the development of a plan for quality assurance for the Clinic;

A.1.3.8 Provide required chart review and audits of care provided by Mid-Level Practitioners

A.1.3.9 Other services as are mutually agreed to be appropriate and appropriately provided in an
outpatient setting by a physician specializing in General Surgery.

Exhibit A — Page 1 of 3



A3

A4

A5

A2 Schedule. Physician shall provide Physician Services to SBHCD patients, which generally means
a minimum of fourteen (14) shifts per month, (and which includes Clinic time, scheduled operating
room time, inpatient rounding, and operating room add-on time) in the Hospital or Clinic setting.
Physician must provide forty-five (45) days’ notice for vacations and/or desired schedule changes
that would leave a gap in any coverage area. SBHCD will honor those requests should acceptable
coverage be secured. Physician is responsible for negotiating/scheduling coverage changes.

Hospital Call Coverage. Physician shall provide emergency department and unassigned patient call
coverage (“Hospital Call”) to support the needs of the Hospital, in accordance with Hospital Medical Staff
Bylaws; provided, however, that Physician may not discontinue providing Hospital Call pursuant to any
provision in the Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws. Hospital Call includes responding to the emergency
department, inpatient units, and the operating room.

A.3.1 Hospital Call Requirements. General Surgery Call Panel on a schedule to be mutually agreed
upon, for a minimum of eleven (11) shifts per month.

A.3.2 Hospital Call Days Included in Base Compensation. Compensation amounts include provision
of a minimum of one hundred thirty-two (132) days of Hospital Call coverage per contract year.

A.3.3 Billed Services Included in Productivity Compensation. To the extent Physician performs
services in the course of Hospital Call coverage which are billed, SBHCD will solely be responsible
for billing and collecting.

Compensation.

A.4.1 Shift Compensation.

A. Physician’s Shift Compensation, which includes professional services, supervision, and
Hospital Call activities (“Shift Compensation”), shall be paid monthly on a per shift basis on
SBHCD’s standard payment cycle for similar agreements and shall be in the amount of Two
Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($2,800.00) per shift.

A.4.2 Payment on Termination. On termination of this Agreement, which is not extended, renewed or
superseded by another agreement, SBHCD shall pay to Physician any amounts due to Physician
within forty-five (45) days after the termination of this Agreement.

A43 Agreement Includes All Compensation from SBHCD. Incorporated into compensation under
the Agreement, unless specifically excluded, are all the Physician’s sources of practice revenues
and income, including Hospital Call coverage stipends, other hospital on-call fees, hospital stipends,
and reading fees; provided, however, that services as a medical director within SBHCD, service on
medical staff or SBHCD positions such as department chair or chief of staff, call panels which are
not currently in effect, or other items specifically excluded by written agreement between Physician
and SBHCD shall be independently compensated to Physician by SBHCD, if any, and are not
subject to the terms of this Agreement.

Continuing Medical Education. For each contract year during the term of this Agreement, Physician shall
be entitled reimbursement for continuing medical education (“CME”) expenses incurred during the contract
year up to a maximum of one thousand seven hundred fifty dollars ($1,750.00). Reimbursable expenses
include registration fees, books, or other course materials, and specifically excludes travel, lodging or food
expenses. Unused CME expense reimbursement funds do not roll over to the following year nor may they
be cashed out or paid out upon termination of this Agreement. Payment for reimbursable CME expenses
shall be made in accordance with applicable SBHCD policies following receipt of appropriate
documentation. Physician shall be responsible for maintaining Physician’s CME documentation.

Exhibit A — Page 2 of 3



A6

A7

A8

Housing. SBHCD will provide Physician with local housing accommodations while Physician is providing
Services under this Agreement at a rate consistent with local market occupancy rates. Housing

accommodation is to be used from arrival the day before the start of the shift and ending on the last day of
shift.

Services and Activities in Support of SBHCD. SBHCD and Physician acknowledge and agree that certain
services and activities may be required of Physician in support of SBHCD and Clinic to ensure a continuing
high level of patient care. To that end, Physician shall participate in functions/events from time to time, in
support of the SBHCD Clinics and the SBHCD facilities. In addition, to assist in the recruitment and
retention of highly skilled practitioners, upon SBHCD’s request, Physician shall participate in recruitment
meetings with SBHCD physician candidates. SBHCD shall reimburse Physician for reasonable meal
expenses incurred as part of meeting with physician candidates hosted at the request of SBHCD.

Practice Guidelines/Best Quality Practices. Physician shall demonstrate cooperative work arrangements
with the Medical Staff, Quality and Safety Leadership and SBHCD Administration to achieve mutually
accepted practice guidelines and the best quality practices. These practices will be evidenced based, and
include at minimum the following;:

A.8.1 Attendance at regular monthly meetings with SBHCD Clinic and Hospital leadership when
requested to review any operational or quality issues.

A.8.2 Timely completion of all patient records.
Goal: As specified by Medical Staff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

A.83 Completion of all procedure notes within twenty-four (24) hours of visit.
Goal: As specified by Medical Staff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

A.8.4 Timely signing of orders.
Goal: As specified by Medical Staff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

A.8.5 Timely discharges summaries.
Goal: As specified by Medical Staff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

A.8.6 Commitment to use of SBHCD supported electronic health/medical record platforms.

A.8.7 Compliance with all governmental and SBHCD quality reporting initiatives that may come into
effect from time to time.

A.8.8 Timely arrival at the facility, defined as being ready, willing and able to provide Services not less

than 10 minutes before the commencement of any in-person shift and responding to on-call
coverage times set forth in the Medical Staff rules and regulations.

Exhibit A — Page 3 of 3



